
{CITYLL/00001/00679562}                                                   November 14, 2023, City Council Meeting Agenda 
                                                                                                                                   Page 1 

 
 

CITY OF LACY LAKEVIEW 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING  

501 E. CRAVEN AVE., LACY LAKEVIEW, TX. 76705 
NOVEMBER 14, 2023 

6:00 P.M. 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT LACY LAKEVIEW CITY COUNCIL WILL CONVENE 
AT 6:00 P.M. ON NOVEMBER 14, 2023, TO CONSIDER AND ACT ON THE ITEMS ON 
THE FOLLOWING AGENDA.  

 
Convene to Work Session 
 
1. Call to Order. 
 
2. Roll Call. 

 
3. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America. 

 
4. Presentation of possible project(s) for the American Rescue Plan Act funding. 

 
5. Staff Reports:  Q & A 

Updates and responses to council member questions may be provided, if 
requested regarding the submitted reports, regarding city services, 
administrative/personnel matters, real estate/development, infrastructure, events, 
regulations, community, and intergovernmental relations issues.

 
6. Public Hearing 

The City of Lacy Lakeview will hold a Public Hearing to receive comments on the 
written request by Foamtec International that their property located at N IH 35, 
Waco, Texas being all that tract of land located in the Samuel Burton Survey, 
Abstract No. 77, McLennan County, Texas, being part of that called 12.449 acres 
described in a deed to Thomas M. Flowers as recorded in Volume 1565, Page 171 
of the Deed of Records of McLennan County Texas (D.R.M.C.T.), be annexed into 
the City of Lacy Lakeview.
 

7. The City of Lacy Lakeview will hold a public hearing to receive comments regarding 
the City’s consideration of a request to abandon a certain portion of Spencer Street 
located within the Jacob Walker Survey, Abstract 885 in McLennan County, Texas 
in the Krest Addition and recorded in Volume 969, Page 247 of the Deed Records 
of McLennan County. 

 
8. Presentation and discussion by Public Works regarding the Brush pick-up and 

Chipping of brush.  

Page 1 



{CITYLL/00001/00679562}                                                   November 14, 2023, City Council Meeting Agenda 
                                                                                                                                   Page 2 

Recess Work Session to Convene Regular Session 
 

Pursuant to the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, Sec. 
551.071, Sec. 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.076, 551.087, and Section 
418.183(f) of the Texas Government Code (Texas Disaster Act). The Lacy 
Lakeview City Council reserves the right to go into Executive Session under any 
of these exceptions, at any time during the meeting that a need arises for the City 
Council to seek advice from the City Attorney as to the posted subject matter of 
this City Council meeting.  

 
9. Mayor’s Report. 

Briefings or updates may be provided regarding City Council and/or community 
events. 
 

10. Council Member’s Input. 
Briefings or updates may be provided regarding City Council and/or community 
events. 

 
11. Public Comment. 

This time is for individuals to address the City Council on issues and items of 
concern on or not on the agenda. There will be no City Council action at this time. 
Limit of 3 minutes per person. The City Council reserves the right to delay, when 
appropriate and upon the agreement of the individual, on a specific agenda item 
so they may speak at that time.

 
12. Approval of the Minutes from the City Council Session held on October 10, 2023.
 
13. Discussion and consideration of action to approve Resolution No. 2023-11; A 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LACY LAKEVIEW, TEXAS (TAXING UNIT) 
APPROVING THE RENOVATION AND CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADDITION TO 
ITS APPRAISAL OFFICE AND TO FINANCE THE RENOVATION AND 
CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADDITION TO ITS APPRAISAL OFFICE; AND 
FINDING THAT THE MEETING AT WHICH THE RESOLUTION WAS 
CONSIDERED WAS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW.
 

14. Discussion and consideration of action to approve an agreement with the City of 
Waco regarding the potential to release +/- 74.69 acres from Waco’s ETJ to the 
City of Lacy Lakeview and approving certain conditions if Lacy Lakeview annexes 
same in future.
 

15. Discussion and consideration of action to approve adding Presidents Day and 
Columbus Day to the 2024 Holiday Schedule.
 

  

Page 2 



{CITYLL/00001/00679562}                                                   November 14, 2023, City Council Meeting Agenda 
                                                                                                                                   Page 3 

16. Discussion and consideration of action to authorize the City Manager to sign an 
agreement with Mass Notification Services, Inc. for the annual preventative 
maintenance of outdoor warning system (four sirens) for a price totaling 
$3,880.00/annually for the service period beginning October 1, 2023, and ending 
September 30, 2024.
 

17. Discussion and consideration of action to approve entering into a Lease Purchase 
Agreement with Enterprise Fleet Management for the purchase of City vehicles 
pursuant to the terms reflected in the lease/purchase proposal.

 
18. Discussion and consideration to adjust the American Rescue Plan Act funding for 

the purchase of new vehicle add-on equipment
 

19. Discussion and consideration to adjust the American Rescue Plan Act funding by 
taking the $100,000 that was approved for the parks and move it to the $150,000 
that was approved for the baseball field fencing. 
 

20. Discussion and consideration of action to approve Ordinance 2023-12; AN 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LACY LAKEVIEW, TEXAS AMENDING THE 
2023-2024 FISCAL YEAR FEE SCHEDULE TO ADD A FEE FOR TRASH 
COLLECTION CARTS REMAINING AT STREETSIDE PAST ALLOWABLE 
TIME; PROVIDING A REPEALING CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SAVINGS 
CLAUSE; DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.
 

21. Discussion and consideration of action to approve livestreaming City Council 
meetings.

 
22. Adjournment.  

 
 
 

Certification 
 
I certify that the above notice of this meeting was posted on the Bulletin Board at the Lacy 
Lakeview Municipal Building located at 501 E. Craven, Lacy Lakeview, Texas, and on the 
City of Lacy Lakeview’s official website: www.lacylakeview.org on November 9, 2023 at 
3:30 p.m. 
 
 
  

Page 3 



{CITYLL/00001/00679562}                                                   November 14, 2023, City Council Meeting Agenda 
                                                                                                                                   Page 4 

Notice 
Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who need auxiliary aids or 
services should contact Laurie Kaczmarek, City Secretary, at (254) 799-2458 at least 
twenty-four (24) hours before this meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be 
made. 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Laurie Kaczmarek 
City Secretary 
 
 
I certify that the attached Notice and Agenda of items to be considered by the City Council 
was removed from the bulletin at City Hall on the      ____________    day of  
___________________ _____, 2023. 
 

Page 4 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
City Manager, Calvin Hodde 
 
 
City Secretary, Laurie Kaczmarek 
 
 
Chief of Fire, Adrian Huff 
 
 
Court Administrator, Christine McMains 
 
 
Finance Director, Amber Fuller 
 
 
Director of Public Works, Andy Moore 
 
 
Chief of Police, Jeron Barnett 
 
 
Building Inspector, Tomas Cardoza 
 
 
 

Page 5 



City Manager’s Report to Council: 

 

Grant Works: 

1. Mesquite Tree Road Water Line Improvements:  This job has been completed. Budgeted amount 
$300,000.00. Total cost of comple�on $249,073.75.  Difference of $50,926.25 

2. Myers Lane Water Plant Generator:  Walker Partners are working on the engineering and plans, 
GrantWorks has approved Walker Partners to manage the procurement of the subcontractors for 
the electrical design. This project should go out for bid a�er the first of the year.  

3. Sewer Line Smoke Tes�ng for the South End of the City:  Smoke tes�ng has been completed.  We 
are now wai�ng on the results of the test.  

4. Three Emergency Vehicles:  We have now received both Chevrolet trucks and they are being 
equipped.  We would like to transfer the purchase of the Tahoe to Enterprise Fleet Management 
and use the remaining funds for the purchase of add on equipment.  Budget amount 
$300,000.00 Total cost of the 2 trucks $113,195.90. Difference of $186,804.10 

5. The Fire Department will be keeping the F-250 4x4 and u�lizing the current set up of the vehicle. 
Administra�on will use the Tahoe that was ordered and we would like to purchase it thru 
Enterprise Fleet Management and use the Budgeted amount of $75,000.00 to purchase add on 
equipment or apply it to another use.   

6. Emergency Vehicle (Police SUV): The Police Department has ordered a Tahoe instead of an 
Explorer to replace the wrecked vehicle. We would like to purchase it thru Enterprise Fleet 
Management and use the Budgeted amount of $75,000.00 to purchase add on equipment or 
apply it to another use. 

7. Walker Partners have completed the design and survey drawings for the Live Oak Park Ballfields.  
This is going out for bid the end of November. Pre bid will be held on November 9th. and Bid 
opening will be November 21st. Budgeted amount $250,000.00 

8. Installing transfer switches for generator capability at 5 li� sta�ons.  A�er visi�ng with a pump 
company we have determined that we can purchase a trailer mounted pump which would give 
us the ability to pump during an electrical outage and also pump when the pumps break down. 
Budgeted amount $50,000.00 
 

Smith Street Ground Water Storage Tank and Pump Sta�on Improvements: 

Construc�on is progressing with the Storage Tank. The Pump Sta�on building is currently under 
construc�on and work is progressing.  Es�mated fall comple�on. 

Combina�on 2023 Bond Projects. 

1. Meyers Lane Sewer Replacement under IH-35:  Walker Partners is currently working on obtaining 
the necessary easements on both sides of the interstate.  Mike Millard has made contact with 
both owners for easements and has secured the East side with the Zoe Apartments and is 
currently working on the West side. We have reached purchase price agreements with owners 
on both sides of I-H35.  This project will bid in December 2023. 

Page 6 



2. Conway Li� Sta�on Replacement:  We have received the Gi� Deed for the adjacent property and 
Walker Partners will be designing the new li� sta�on on that property.  They have been sent a 
copy of the Gi� Deed and will begin surveying the property.  TxDot has given approval for a 
service entrance off I-H 35 access road. 

Water Meter Replacement: 

1. We have received the 1.7 million for the water meters on 10/5/23 from Government Capital.  
The water meters have been ordered and es�mated arrival �me is January 2024.  We are 
es�ma�ng a 4-6 month ins�lla�on period. 

 

Economic Development: 

1. Working with FOAMTEC MEDICAL on an annexa�on request and Tax Abatement Proposal. We 
have received correspondence from FOAMTEC.  

2. Staff has been mee�ng with a Developer for poten�al projects on the property located on the  
I-H 35 access road and Meyers Lane property.  This property was sold on 8/4/23.   

3. Staff has met with developers for an apartment project to go on Pecan Street.   
4. Staff has met with developers about a project on Ave F and US 77.  Possible PUD housing project. 
5. Working with the owners of the Old K-Mart Building on  reques�ng a Zoning Change to Industrial 

but leaving the front as retail. 

 

Prepara�on for Town Hall Mee�ng: 

1. Pu�ng informa�on together for a Bond Elec�on in May.  Currently working on two op�ons, one 
with a ten cent increase and one with a fi�een cent increase in property taxes. 
 

Page 7 



Page 8 



Page 9 



Page 10 



Page 11 



Page 12 



Page 13 



Page 14 



Page 15 



Page 16 



Page 17 



Page 18 



Page 19 



Total Cases Pending at the end of the previous month 2175  Totaling: $960,369.26  

October 1, 2023 to October 31, 2023 
 Activity Report for Municipal Court - Lacy Lakeview  

Non -  
Parking Parking 

State 
 Law 

City 
Ordinance 

REPORTED 
TOTALS 

Traffic  
Misdemeanors 

Non-Traffic 
Misdemeanors 

   NEW CASES FILED 0   9   0  2 11 
DISPOSITIONS: 

      Dispositions Prior to Trial: 
          Bond Forfeitures  0   0   0   0   0  
          Fined 4 17  0  0 21 
          Cases Dismissed  0 0  0  0 0 

Total Dispositions Prior to Trial 17  0 4 0 21 
      Dispositions at Trial: 
          Trial or Hearing before Judge 
               Guilty 0  2  0  0 2 
               Not Guilty  0  0  0   0   0 
          Trial by Jury 
               Guilty  0  0  0   0   0  
               Not Guilty  0   0   0   0   0  
          Dismissed by Prosecution  0  0   0   3 3 

5  0   0  2  3  Total Dispositions at Trial 
      Cases Dismissed After: 
          Driver Safety Course 1 1 --

  
--  --

            Deferred Disposition 0 0  0  0 0 
          Proof of Financial Responsibility 0 0 --

  
--

  
--

            Compliance Dismissal 1 1 --
  

--
  

--
  2  0   0   0  2 Total Cases Dismissed After 

TOTAL DISPOSITIONS 21  0  4 3 28 
   SATISFIED BY COMMUNITY SERVICE/ RULED INDIGENT………………………………………………………………..           2/0 
   SATISFIED BY JAIL CREDIT …………………………………………………………………………………………………….            4 

JUVENILE ACTIVITY: 
          Transportation Code Cases Filed . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
    

 0 
          Non-Driving Alcoholic Beverage Code Cases Filed . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
    

0 
          DUI of Alcohol Cases Filed . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
    

 0  
          Tobacco Cases Filed  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
  

 0  
          Drug Paraphernalia Cases Filed . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   0  
          Education Code Cases Filed . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
     

 0  
          Violation of Local Daytime Curfew Ordinance Cases Filed . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
    

 0  
          All Other Non-Traffic Fine-Only Cases Filed . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
    

 0 
          Waiver of Jurisdiction of Non-Traffic Cases . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
    

 0  
          Referred to Juvenile Court for Delinquent Conduct . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
    

 0  
          Held in Contempt, Fined, or Denied Driving Privileges . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
    

 0  
          Warnings Administered . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
     

 0  
          Statements Certified . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
    

 0  
OTHER ACTIVITY: 

Arrest Warrants Issued:                   Warrants Cleared: 
 
 Class C Misdemeanors ………………………………………… 07     By Arrest ….    08 
 Capias Pro Fine …………………………………………………  08     By Payment ..   11 
 Total Arrest Warrants Issued this month ………………………   15 
              
 Total Active Warrants ………………………………..2,054 Totaling $924,971.83             

MVBA Activity: 
              
 Closed by Jail Time Credit ……………………………….04 
 Paid in Full ………………………………………………. 13 
 
 New Cases Transmitted …………………………………. 30 Totaling $12,670.60 

    TOTAL REVENUE:       Kept by City - $4,460.61 Remitted to State - $2,099.19           Remitted to MVBA – $1,189.20 Total - $7,749.00 Page 20 



11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 1 of 17

Budget Report
City of Lacy Lakeview Account Summary

For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND

Revenue

Department: 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE & TAX

Program: 01 - Taxes

Property (Ad Valorem) 1,955,000.00 38,138.51 -1,916,861.49 98.05 %38,138.5101-01-01-3010 1,955,000.00

Penalty & Interest 18,000.00 329.62 -17,670.38 98.17 %329.6201-01-01-3015 18,000.00

Sales Tax 2,000,000.00 147,294.35 -1,852,705.65 92.64 %147,294.3501-01-01-3020 2,000,000.00

Mix Beverage Tax 15,000.00 2,309.29 -12,690.71 84.60 %2,309.2901-01-01-3025 15,000.00

Franchise Tax 350,000.00 2,452.32 -347,547.68 99.30 %2,452.3201-01-01-3030 350,000.00

Program: 01 - Taxes Total: 190,524.09190,524.094,338,000.00 4,338,000.00 -4,147,475.91 95.61%

Program: 02 - Permits & Licenses

Electrical Permit 15,000.00 1,490.60 -13,509.40 90.06 %1,490.6001-01-02-3130 15,000.00

Plumbing Permit 0.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 %300.0001-01-02-3135 0.00

Building Permit 60,000.00 11,905.00 -48,095.00 80.16 %11,905.0001-01-02-3140 60,000.00

Mechanical Permit 0.00 291.00 291.00 0.00 %291.0001-01-02-3145 0.00

Occupation License 30.00 0.00 -30.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-02-3150 30.00

Garage Sale Permits 500.00 55.00 -445.00 89.00 %55.0001-01-02-3160 500.00

Program: 02 - Permits & Licenses Total: 14,041.6014,041.6075,530.00 75,530.00 -61,488.40 81.41%

Program: 03 - Fines & Forfeitures

Fines 50,000.00 4,129.67 -45,870.33 91.74 %4,129.6701-01-03-3210 50,000.00

Police Forfeiture 0.00 56,253.10 56,253.10 0.00 %56,253.1001-01-03-3215 0.00

Program: 03 - Fines & Forfeitures Total: 60,382.7760,382.7750,000.00 50,000.00 10,382.77 20.77%

Program: 04 - Fees & Services

Court Time Payment 50.00 1.05 -48.95 97.90 %1.0501-01-04-3311 50.00

Court Building Security Fee 2,500.00 181.65 -2,318.35 92.73 %181.6501-01-04-3312 2,500.00

Court Technology Fee 500.00 22.10 -477.90 95.58 %22.1001-01-04-3314 500.00

Child Safety (County) 8,000.00 0.00 -8,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-04-3315 8,000.00

Child Seat Belt & Safety Code 0.00 24.55 24.55 0.00 %24.5501-01-04-3316 0.00

Jury Fund 0.00 1.84 1.84 0.00 %1.8401-01-04-3317 0.00

Truancy Prevention 0.00 92.73 92.73 0.00 %92.7301-01-04-3318 0.00

Court Cost Revenue 2,300.00 0.00 -2,300.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-04-3319 2,300.00

Police Reports 200.00 647.69 447.69 323.85 %647.6901-01-04-3320 200.00

Police State Allocation 1,200.00 0.00 -1,200.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-04-3321 1,200.00

Dispatch TSTC 12,000.00 1,000.00 -11,000.00 91.67 %1,000.0001-01-04-3325 12,000.00

McLennan Co Fire Services 7,500.00 0.00 -7,500.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-04-3330 7,500.00

Sanitation Revenue 25,000.00 1,903.71 -23,096.29 92.39 %1,903.7101-01-04-3340 25,000.00

Brush Pick-up 80,000.00 0.00 -80,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-04-3350 80,000.00

Program: 04 - Fees & Services Total: 3,875.323,875.32139,250.00 139,250.00 -135,374.68 97.22%

Program: 05 - Lease & Rents

Landfill Lease 81,352.44 7,046.50 -74,305.94 91.34 %7,046.5001-01-05-3410 81,352.44

Civic Center 8,000.00 1,650.00 -6,350.00 79.38 %1,650.0001-01-05-3420 8,000.00

Program: 05 - Lease & Rents Total: 8,696.508,696.5089,352.44 89,352.44 -80,655.94 90.27%

Program: 07 - Investment Income

Interest Earnings 4,000.00 452.72 -3,547.28 88.68 %452.7201-01-07-3550 4,000.00

TexPool Interest Earnings 120.00 21.38 -98.62 82.18 %21.3801-01-07-3560 120.00

Program: 07 - Investment Income Total: 474.10474.104,120.00 4,120.00 -3,645.90 88.49%

Program: 08 - Other Income

Other Income 75,000.00 3,377.48 -71,622.52 95.50 %3,377.4801-01-08-3650 75,000.00

Credit Card Fees 0.00 55.15 55.15 0.00 %55.1501-01-08-3651 0.00

Page 21 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 2 of 17

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Management Fee 100,000.00 0.00 -100,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-08-3655 100,000.00

Program: 08 - Other Income Total: 3,432.633,432.63175,000.00 175,000.00 -171,567.37 98.04%

Department: 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE & TAX Total: 281,427.01281,427.014,871,252.44 4,871,252.44 -4,589,825.43 94.22%

Revenue Total: 281,427.01281,427.014,871,252.44 4,871,252.44 -4,589,825.43 94.22%

Page 22 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 3 of 17

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Expense

Department: 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE & TAX

Program: 00 - Program

Salaries 208,200.00 15,054.40 193,145.60 92.77 %15,054.4001-01-00-4010 208,200.00

Social Security 15,925.00 1,223.72 14,701.28 92.32 %1,223.7201-01-00-4040 15,925.00

Unemployment  Tax 300.00 0.00 300.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-00-4050 300.00

Group Hosp/Life Insurance 19,000.00 968.15 18,031.85 94.90 %968.1501-01-00-4060 19,000.00

Worker's Comp Ins. 700.00 0.00 700.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-00-4070 700.00

Retirement 31,420.00 2,152.22 29,267.78 93.15 %2,152.2201-01-00-4080 31,420.00

Certification Pay Admin 720.00 0.00 720.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-00-4090 720.00

Office Supplies 6,500.00 886.43 5,613.57 86.36 %886.4301-01-00-4110 6,500.00

Clothing 1,800.00 149.40 1,650.60 91.70 %149.4001-01-00-4170 1,800.00

Building Maintenance 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-00-4205 2,500.00

Professional Services 40,000.00 6,664.93 33,335.07 83.34 %6,664.9301-01-00-4310 40,000.00

McLennan Appraisal District 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-00-4315 15,000.00

Attorney Fees 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-00-4320 15,000.00

WMPO Fee 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-00-4330 5,000.00

Audit 12,500.00 0.00 12,500.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-00-4340 12,500.00

Health District Contribution 23,409.80 0.00 23,409.80 100.00 %0.0001-01-00-4360 23,409.80

Hotcog Contribution 1,118.00 0.00 1,118.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-00-4385 1,118.00

Advertising 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-00-4390 5,000.00

Dues & Subscriptions 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-00-4391 2,000.00

Education 4,000.00 13,551.66 -9,551.66 -238.79 %13,551.6601-01-00-4392 4,000.00

Bond Retirement 165,500.00 0.00 165,500.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-00-4510 165,500.00

Interest Expense Bond 76,183.30 0.00 76,183.30 100.00 %0.0001-01-00-4520 76,183.30

Contingencies 35,262.10 8,857.31 26,404.79 74.88 %8,857.3101-01-00-6010 35,262.10

Program: 00 - Program Total: 49,508.2249,508.22687,038.20 687,038.20 637,529.98 92.79%

Department: 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE & TAX Total: 49,508.2249,508.22687,038.20 687,038.20 637,529.98 92.79%

Page 23 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 4 of 17

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Department: 02 - FINANCE

Program: 00 - Program

Salaries 179,650.00 13,092.84 166,557.16 92.71 %13,092.8401-02-00-4010 179,650.00

Overtime 0.00 6.37 -6.37 0.00 %6.3701-02-00-4011 0.00

Social Security 13,750.00 956.99 12,793.01 93.04 %956.9901-02-00-4040 13,750.00

Unemployment  Tax 400.00 8.84 391.16 97.79 %8.8401-02-00-4050 400.00

Group Hosp/Life Insurance 19,000.00 887.44 18,112.56 95.33 %887.4401-02-00-4060 19,000.00

Retirement 27,110.00 1,761.57 25,348.43 93.50 %1,761.5701-02-00-4080 27,110.00

Certification Pay Finance 1,200.00 36.94 1,163.06 96.92 %36.9401-02-00-4090 1,200.00

Office Supplies 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-02-00-4110 1,000.00

Clothing 200.00 0.00 200.00 100.00 %0.0001-02-00-4170 200.00

Dues & Subscriptions 400.00 75.00 325.00 81.25 %75.0001-02-00-4391 400.00

Education 4,000.00 965.06 3,034.94 75.87 %965.0601-02-00-4392 4,000.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 17,791.0517,791.05246,710.00 246,710.00 228,918.95 92.79%

Department: 02 - FINANCE Total: 17,791.0517,791.05246,710.00 246,710.00 228,918.95 92.79%

Page 24 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 5 of 17

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Department: 04 - POLICE

Program: 00 - Program

Police Salaries 1,008,220.00 78,805.59 929,414.41 92.18 %78,805.5901-04-00-4010 1,008,220.00

Police Overtime 18,000.00 1,932.36 16,067.64 89.26 %1,932.3601-04-00-4011 18,000.00

Dispatch Salaries 396,000.00 23,965.54 372,034.46 93.95 %23,965.5401-04-00-4012 396,000.00

Dispatch Overtime 6,250.00 4,415.19 1,834.81 29.36 %4,415.1901-04-00-4013 6,250.00

Support Staff Salaries 159,400.00 11,617.60 147,782.40 92.71 %11,617.6001-04-00-4014 159,400.00

Support Staff Overtime 3,750.00 2,465.10 1,284.90 34.26 %2,465.1001-04-00-4015 3,750.00

Social Security 119,615.00 9,179.38 110,435.62 92.33 %9,179.3801-04-00-4040 119,615.00

Unemployment  Tax 3,880.00 0.00 3,880.00 100.00 %0.0001-04-00-4050 3,880.00

Group Hosp/Life Insurance 171,700.00 7,340.29 164,359.71 95.72 %7,340.2901-04-00-4060 171,700.00

Worker'S Comp Ins. 32,000.00 0.00 32,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-04-00-4070 32,000.00

Retirement 235,937.00 16,621.97 219,315.03 92.95 %16,621.9701-04-00-4080 235,937.00

Certification Pay Police 4,500.00 313.94 4,186.06 93.02 %313.9401-04-00-4090 4,500.00

Certification Pay Dispatch 3,120.00 378.49 2,741.51 87.87 %378.4901-04-00-4091 3,120.00

PD Support Cert Pay 0.00 36.92 -36.92 0.00 %36.9201-04-00-4092 0.00

Office Supplies 12,500.00 0.00 12,500.00 100.00 %0.0001-04-00-4110 12,500.00

Postage 250.00 0.00 250.00 100.00 %0.0001-04-00-4115 250.00

Operating Supplies 25,000.00 5,526.99 19,473.01 77.89 %5,526.9901-04-00-4120 25,000.00

Fuel Expense 65,000.00 0.00 65,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-04-00-4140 65,000.00

Clothing 20,000.00 5,845.43 14,154.57 70.77 %5,845.4301-04-00-4170 20,000.00

Motor Vehicles Repairs 35,000.00 2,074.64 32,925.36 94.07 %2,074.6401-04-00-4230 35,000.00

Pre/Post Employment Medical 1,500.00 425.01 1,074.99 71.67 %425.0101-04-00-4305 1,500.00

Professional Services 75,000.00 19,259.33 55,740.67 74.32 %19,259.3301-04-00-4310 75,000.00

Animal Shelter Fees 45,814.00 6,971.00 38,843.00 84.78 %6,971.0001-04-00-4361 45,814.00

Janitorial 4,500.00 325.00 4,175.00 92.78 %325.0001-04-00-4365 4,500.00

Utilities 25,000.00 1,530.39 23,469.61 93.88 %1,530.3901-04-00-4370 25,000.00

Waco Radio Fee 6,660.00 555.00 6,105.00 91.67 %555.0001-04-00-4379 6,660.00

Telephones 25,000.00 1,574.54 23,425.46 93.70 %1,574.5401-04-00-4380 25,000.00

Advertising 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-04-00-4390 1,000.00

Dues & Subscriptions 1,500.00 11.58 1,488.42 99.23 %11.5801-04-00-4391 1,500.00

Education 20,000.00 2,245.23 17,754.77 88.77 %2,245.2301-04-00-4392 20,000.00

Insurance Bldg & Contents 1,400.00 0.00 1,400.00 100.00 %0.0001-04-00-4395 1,400.00

Insurance Liability 14,300.00 0.00 14,300.00 100.00 %0.0001-04-00-4396 14,300.00

Insurance Collision 4,600.00 0.00 4,600.00 100.00 %0.0001-04-00-4397 4,600.00

Forensic Testing 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-04-00-4403 3,000.00

Equipment 20,000.00 449.75 19,550.25 97.75 %449.7501-04-00-4420 20,000.00

Radio System 12,619.59 12,619.59 0.00 0.00 %12,619.5901-04-00-4425 12,619.59

Police Cameras 18,888.65 0.00 18,888.65 100.00 %0.0001-04-00-4455 18,888.65

2021 Police SUVS 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-04-00-5001 35,000.00

Reverse 911 Annual Fee 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 %0.0001-04-00-5014 100.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 216,485.85216,485.852,636,004.24 2,636,004.24 2,419,518.39 91.79%

Department: 04 - POLICE Total: 216,485.85216,485.852,636,004.24 2,636,004.24 2,419,518.39 91.79%

Page 25 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 6 of 17

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Department: 05 - FIRE

Program: 00 - Program

Salaries 70,300.00 4,949.28 65,350.72 92.96 %4,949.2801-05-00-4010 70,300.00

Social Security 5,375.00 378.63 4,996.37 92.96 %378.6301-05-00-4040 5,375.00

Unemployment  Tax 145.00 8.77 136.23 93.95 %8.7701-05-00-4050 145.00

Group Hosp/Life Insurance 6,360.00 242.64 6,117.36 96.18 %242.6401-05-00-4060 6,360.00

Worker'S Comp Ins. 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 100.00 %0.0001-05-00-4070 6,500.00

Retirement 10,600.00 523.74 10,076.26 95.06 %523.7401-05-00-4080 10,600.00

Certification Pay Fire 1,700.00 0.00 1,700.00 100.00 %0.0001-05-00-4090 1,700.00

Office Supplies 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %0.0001-05-00-4110 1,500.00

Operating Supplies 5,500.00 692.04 4,807.96 87.42 %692.0401-05-00-4120 5,500.00

Fuel Expense 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-05-00-4140 10,000.00

Clothing 16,000.00 85.02 15,914.98 99.47 %85.0201-05-00-4170 16,000.00

Building Maintenance 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00 %0.0001-05-00-4205 2,500.00

Motor Vehicles Repairs 20,000.00 1,025.45 18,974.55 94.87 %1,025.4501-05-00-4230 20,000.00

Professional Services 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-05-00-4310 5,000.00

Utilities - Fire Dept 9,250.00 589.30 8,660.70 93.63 %589.3001-05-00-4370 9,250.00

Telephones 4,200.00 248.45 3,951.55 94.08 %248.4501-05-00-4380 4,200.00

Dues & Subscriptions 4,200.00 0.00 4,200.00 100.00 %0.0001-05-00-4391 4,200.00

Education 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-05-00-4392 15,000.00

Child Safety Programs (County) 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-05-00-4393 3,000.00

Insurance Liability 1,100.00 0.00 1,100.00 100.00 %0.0001-05-00-4396 1,100.00

Insurance Collision 1,791.00 0.00 1,791.00 100.00 %0.0001-05-00-4397 1,791.00

Equipment 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-05-00-4420 8,000.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 8,743.328,743.32208,021.00 208,021.00 199,277.68 95.80%

Department: 05 - FIRE Total: 8,743.328,743.32208,021.00 208,021.00 199,277.68 95.80%

Page 26 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 7 of 17

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Department: 06 - PARKS AND RECREATION

Program: 00 - Program

Salaries 84,400.00 6,489.16 77,910.84 92.31 %6,489.1601-06-00-4010 84,400.00

Temporary Salaries 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %0.0001-06-00-4020 1,500.00

Social Security 6,450.00 490.16 5,959.84 92.40 %490.1601-06-00-4040 6,450.00

Unemployment Tax 300.00 0.00 300.00 100.00 %0.0001-06-00-4050 300.00

Group Hosp/Life Insurance 12,720.00 513.80 12,206.20 95.96 %513.8001-06-00-4060 12,720.00

Worker'S Comp Ins. 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 100.00 %0.0001-06-00-4070 3,500.00

Retirement 12,730.00 870.20 11,859.80 93.16 %870.2001-06-00-4080 12,730.00

Operating Supplies 10,000.00 909.33 9,090.67 90.91 %909.3301-06-00-4120 10,000.00

Fuel Expense 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-06-00-4140 10,000.00

Clothing 2,000.00 794.97 1,205.03 60.25 %794.9701-06-00-4170 2,000.00

Implements Repairs 2,500.00 365.91 2,134.09 85.36 %365.9101-06-00-4220 2,500.00

Motor Vehicles Repairs 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-06-00-4230 3,000.00

Utilities 0.00 405.91 -405.91 0.00 %405.9101-06-00-4370 0.00

Equipment 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-06-00-4420 5,000.00

Civic Center Supplies 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-06-00-4620 5,000.00

Civic Center Utilities 9,250.00 480.62 8,769.38 94.80 %480.6201-06-00-4670 9,250.00

Civic Center Building Maintenance 5,000.00 2,800.00 2,200.00 44.00 %2,800.0001-06-00-4675 5,000.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 14,120.0614,120.06173,350.00 173,350.00 159,229.94 91.85%

Department: 06 - PARKS AND RECREATION Total: 14,120.0614,120.06173,350.00 173,350.00 159,229.94 91.85%

Page 27 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 8 of 17

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Department: 07 - STREETS

Program: 00 - Program

Salaries 304,100.00 22,144.00 281,956.00 92.72 %22,144.0001-07-00-4010 304,100.00

Overtime 0.00 419.08 -419.08 0.00 %419.0801-07-00-4011 0.00

Temporary Salaries 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-07-00-4020 7,000.00

Social Security 23,300.00 1,687.38 21,612.62 92.76 %1,687.3801-07-00-4040 23,300.00

Unemployment  Tax 1,000.00 9.09 990.91 99.09 %9.0901-07-00-4050 1,000.00

Group Hosp/Life Insurance 44,520.00 1,644.97 42,875.03 96.31 %1,644.9701-07-00-4060 44,520.00

Worker'S Comp Ins. 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-07-00-4070 11,000.00

Retirement 46,000.00 3,025.71 42,974.29 93.42 %3,025.7101-07-00-4080 46,000.00

Operating Supplies 25,000.00 1,351.13 23,648.87 94.60 %1,351.1301-07-00-4120 25,000.00

Fuel Expense 17,500.00 0.00 17,500.00 100.00 %0.0001-07-00-4140 17,500.00

Clothing 6,000.00 3,337.21 2,662.79 44.38 %3,337.2101-07-00-4170 6,000.00

Implements Repairs 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-07-00-4220 15,000.00

Motor Vehicles Repairs 20,000.00 327.88 19,672.12 98.36 %327.8801-07-00-4230 20,000.00

Professional Services 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %0.0001-07-00-4310 1,500.00

Utilities 38,000.00 3,453.63 34,546.37 90.91 %3,453.6301-07-00-4370 38,000.00

Insurance Liability 2,200.00 0.00 2,200.00 100.00 %0.0001-07-00-4396 2,200.00

Insurance Collision 1,791.00 0.00 1,791.00 100.00 %0.0001-07-00-4397 1,791.00

Equipment 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-07-00-4420 50,000.00

Radio System 6,500.00 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 %6,500.0001-07-00-4425 6,500.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 43,900.0843,900.08620,411.00 620,411.00 576,510.92 92.92%

Department: 07 - STREETS Total: 43,900.0843,900.08620,411.00 620,411.00 576,510.92 92.92%

Page 28 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 9 of 17

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Department: 08 - BUILDING OFFICIAL

Program: 00 - Program

Salaries 106,125.00 8,050.86 98,074.14 92.41 %8,050.8601-08-00-4010 106,125.00

Social Security 8,120.00 613.60 7,506.40 92.44 %613.6001-08-00-4040 8,120.00

Unemployment  Tax 145.00 0.92 144.08 99.37 %0.9201-08-00-4050 145.00

Group Hosp/Life Insurance 12,720.00 431.20 12,288.80 96.61 %431.2001-08-00-4060 12,720.00

Retirement 15,025.00 1,089.53 13,935.47 92.75 %1,089.5301-08-00-4080 15,025.00

Certification Pay Building 960.00 73.86 886.14 92.31 %73.8601-08-00-4090 960.00

Office Supplies 500.00 659.96 -159.96 -31.99 %659.9601-08-00-4110 500.00

Inspection Technology 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-08-00-4219 1,000.00

Professional Services 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.0001-08-00-4310 500.00

Education 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-08-00-4392 2,000.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 10,919.9310,919.93147,095.00 147,095.00 136,175.07 92.58%

Department: 08 - BUILDING OFFICIAL Total: 10,919.9310,919.93147,095.00 147,095.00 136,175.07 92.58%

Page 29 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 10 of 17

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Department: 09 - COURT

Program: 00 - Program

Salaries 76,544.00 5,928.00 70,616.00 92.26 %5,928.0001-09-00-4010 76,544.00

Social Security 5,860.00 568.09 5,291.91 90.31 %568.0901-09-00-4040 5,860.00

Unemployment  Tax 435.00 3.22 431.78 99.26 %3.2201-09-00-4050 435.00

Group Hosp/Life Insurance 12,240.00 301.74 11,938.26 97.53 %301.7401-09-00-4060 12,240.00

Worker'S Comp Ins. 450.00 0.00 450.00 100.00 %0.0001-09-00-4070 450.00

Retirement 11,550.00 888.00 10,662.00 92.31 %888.0001-09-00-4080 11,550.00

Certification Pay Court 2,160.00 92.32 2,067.68 95.73 %92.3201-09-00-4090 2,160.00

Judge 13,884.00 1,157.00 12,727.00 91.67 %1,157.0001-09-00-4100 13,884.00

Office Supplies 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-09-00-4110 4,000.00

Court Build Security Disb. 2,500.00 10,863.00 -8,363.00 -334.52 %10,863.0001-09-00-4119 2,500.00

Court Technology 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-09-00-4219 5,000.00

Professional Services 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-09-00-4310 5,000.00

Attorney Fees 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-09-00-4320 10,000.00

Education 3,000.00 328.80 2,671.20 89.04 %328.8001-09-00-4392 3,000.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 20,130.1720,130.17152,623.00 152,623.00 132,492.83 86.81%

Department: 09 - COURT Total: 20,130.1720,130.17152,623.00 152,623.00 132,492.83 86.81%

Expense Total: 381,598.68381,598.684,871,252.44 4,871,252.44 4,489,653.76 92.17%

Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND Surplus (Deficit): -100,171.67-100,171.670.00 0.00 -100,171.67 0.00%

Page 30 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 11 of 17

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Fund: 02 - WATER FUND

Revenue

Department: 11 - WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT

Program: 00 - Program

Water Revenue 2,181,744.00 128,666.44 -2,053,077.56 94.10 %128,666.4402-11-00-3100 2,181,744.00

Sewer Revenue 1,208,034.00 108,663.93 -1,099,370.07 91.00 %108,663.9302-11-00-3110 1,208,034.00

Late Fees 70,000.00 1,513.83 -68,486.17 97.84 %1,513.8302-11-00-3115 70,000.00

Water Taps 15,000.00 0.00 -15,000.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-3120 15,000.00

Sewer Taps 12,000.00 0.00 -12,000.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-3125 12,000.00

Service Charge 0.00 1,067.50 1,067.50 0.00 %1,067.5002-11-00-3180 0.00

NSF Charge 1,000.00 0.00 -1,000.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-3185 1,000.00

Interest Earnings 2,500.00 1,643.08 -856.92 34.28 %1,643.0802-11-00-3550 2,500.00

TexPool Interest Earnings 2,000.00 5,631.08 3,631.08 281.55 %5,631.0802-11-00-3560 2,000.00

Other Income 45,000.00 29,055.44 -15,944.56 35.43 %29,055.4402-11-00-3650 45,000.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 276,241.30276,241.303,537,278.00 3,537,278.00 -3,261,036.70 92.19%

Department: 11 - WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT Total: 276,241.30276,241.303,537,278.00 3,537,278.00 -3,261,036.70 92.19%

Revenue Total: 276,241.30276,241.303,537,278.00 3,537,278.00 -3,261,036.70 92.19%

Page 31 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 12 of 17

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Expense

Department: 11 - WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT

Program: 00 - Program

Salaries 410,600.00 25,961.46 384,638.54 93.68 %25,961.4602-11-00-4010 410,600.00

Overtime 15,000.00 2,304.52 12,695.48 84.64 %2,304.5202-11-00-4011 15,000.00

Social Security 30,300.00 2,178.14 28,121.86 92.81 %2,178.1402-11-00-4040 30,300.00

Unemployment  Tax 1,300.00 6.10 1,293.90 99.53 %6.1002-11-00-4050 1,300.00

Group Hosp/Life Insurance 57,240.00 2,784.76 54,455.24 95.13 %2,784.7602-11-00-4060 57,240.00

Worker's Comp Ins. 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4070 15,000.00

Retirement 59,800.00 3,828.85 55,971.15 93.60 %3,828.8502-11-00-4080 59,800.00

Certification Pay Water 1,700.00 286.24 1,413.76 83.16 %286.2402-11-00-4090 1,700.00

Office Supplies 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4110 8,000.00

Operating Supplies 160,000.00 11,039.07 148,960.93 93.10 %11,039.0702-11-00-4120 160,000.00

Water Billing/Postage 25,000.00 1,935.25 23,064.75 92.26 %1,935.2502-11-00-4125 25,000.00

Fuel Expense 17,000.00 0.00 17,000.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4140 17,000.00

Clothing 7,500.00 4,687.14 2,812.86 37.50 %4,687.1402-11-00-4170 7,500.00

Implements Repairs 14,000.00 0.00 14,000.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4220 14,000.00

Motor Vehicles Repairs 20,000.00 403.10 19,596.90 97.98 %403.1002-11-00-4230 20,000.00

Water Distribution System 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4240 2,000.00

Lift Stations Repair 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4250 15,000.00

Professional Services 20,000.00 45.00 19,955.00 99.78 %45.0002-11-00-4310 20,000.00

Attorney Fees 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4320 3,000.00

Audit 12,500.00 0.00 12,500.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4340 12,500.00

Incode Water 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4350 75,000.00

Janitorial 4,500.00 325.00 4,175.00 92.78 %325.0002-11-00-4365 4,500.00

Utilities 60,000.00 5,154.22 54,845.78 91.41 %5,154.2202-11-00-4370 60,000.00

Telephones 25,000.00 1,823.41 23,176.59 92.71 %1,823.4102-11-00-4380 25,000.00

Dues & Subscriptions 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4391 1,000.00

Education 3,000.00 1,504.00 1,496.00 49.87 %1,504.0002-11-00-4392 3,000.00

Insurance Bldg & Contents 9,100.00 0.00 9,100.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4395 9,100.00

Insurance Liability 2,088.00 0.00 2,088.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4396 2,088.00

Insurance Collision 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4397 1,200.00

Purchase Of H20 1,300,000.00 112,945.78 1,187,054.22 91.31 %112,945.7802-11-00-4399 1,300,000.00

Regional Sewer Fee 430,000.00 30,541.47 399,458.53 92.90 %30,541.4702-11-00-4401 430,000.00

Office Equipment & Software 4,000.00 432.80 3,567.20 89.18 %432.8002-11-00-4414 4,000.00

Equipment 20,000.00 369.92 19,630.08 98.15 %369.9202-11-00-4420 20,000.00

Radio System 6,500.00 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 %6,500.0002-11-00-4425 6,500.00

Bond Retirement 429,500.00 0.00 429,500.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4510 429,500.00

Interest Expense Bond 142,301.60 0.00 142,301.60 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4520 142,301.60

Agents Fees 800.00 0.00 800.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4530 800.00

Water Management Fee 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-5000 100,000.00

Contingencies 28,348.40 130.00 28,218.40 99.54 %130.0002-11-00-6010 28,348.40

Program: 00 - Program Total: 215,186.23215,186.233,537,278.00 3,537,278.00 3,322,091.77 93.92%

Department: 11 - WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT Total: 215,186.23215,186.233,537,278.00 3,537,278.00 3,322,091.77 93.92%

Expense Total: 215,186.23215,186.233,537,278.00 3,537,278.00 3,322,091.77 93.92%

Fund: 02 - WATER FUND Surplus (Deficit): 61,055.0761,055.070.00 0.00 61,055.07 0.00%

Page 32 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 13 of 17

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Fund: 04 - SPECIAL REVENUE

Revenue

Department: 13 - HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX

Program: 00 - Program

Hotel & Motel Tax 400,000.00 35,756.32 -364,243.68 91.06 %35,756.3204-13-00-3543 400,000.00

Interest Earnings 300.00 433.62 133.62 144.54 %433.6204-13-00-3550 300.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 36,189.9436,189.94400,300.00 400,300.00 -364,110.06 90.96%

Department: 13 - HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX Total: 36,189.9436,189.94400,300.00 400,300.00 -364,110.06 90.96%

Revenue Total: 36,189.9436,189.94400,300.00 400,300.00 -364,110.06 90.96%

Page 33 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 14 of 17

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Expense

Department: 13 - HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX

Program: 00 - Program

Advertising/Waco Chamber 40,000.00 2,500.00 37,500.00 93.75 %2,500.0004-13-00-4390 40,000.00

Billboard Advertising 65,000.00 5,250.00 59,750.00 91.92 %5,250.0004-13-00-4430 65,000.00

Baylor 77,175.00 0.00 77,175.00 100.00 %0.0004-13-00-4490 77,175.00

TX Sports HOF 95,000.00 0.00 95,000.00 100.00 %0.0004-13-00-4495 95,000.00

MCC 12,500.00 0.00 12,500.00 100.00 %0.0004-13-00-5011 12,500.00

Contingencies 110,625.00 0.00 110,625.00 100.00 %0.0004-13-00-6010 110,625.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 7,750.007,750.00400,300.00 400,300.00 392,550.00 98.06%

Department: 13 - HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX Total: 7,750.007,750.00400,300.00 400,300.00 392,550.00 98.06%

Expense Total: 7,750.007,750.00400,300.00 400,300.00 392,550.00 98.06%

Fund: 04 - SPECIAL REVENUE Surplus (Deficit): 28,439.9428,439.940.00 0.00 28,439.94 0.00%

Page 34 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 15 of 17

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Fund: 05 - INFASTRUCTURE FUND

Revenue

Department: 16 - INFASTRUCTURE

Program: 00 - Program

Infastructure Fee 300,000.00 10.00 -299,990.00 100.00 %10.0005-16-00-3544 300,000.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 10.0010.00300,000.00 300,000.00 -299,990.00 100.00%

Department: 16 - INFASTRUCTURE Total: 10.0010.00300,000.00 300,000.00 -299,990.00 100.00%

Revenue Total: 10.0010.00300,000.00 300,000.00 -299,990.00 100.00%

Page 35 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 16 of 17

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Expense

Department: 16 - INFASTRUCTURE

Program: 00 - Program

Street Infastructure 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 100.00 %0.0005-16-00-5010 100,000.00

Water Infastructure 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 100.00 %0.0005-16-00-5020 100,000.00

Sewer Infastructure 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 100.00 %0.0005-16-00-5030 100,000.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 0.000.00300,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 100.00%

Department: 16 - INFASTRUCTURE Total: 0.000.00300,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 100.00%

Expense Total: 0.000.00300,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 100.00%

Fund: 05 - INFASTRUCTURE FUND Surplus (Deficit): 10.0010.000.00 0.00 10.00 0.00%

Report Surplus (Deficit): -10,666.66 -10,666.660.00 0.00 -10,666.66 0.00%

Page 36 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 17 of 17

Fund Summary

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)Fund
Period

Ac vity
Current 

Total Budget
Original 

Total Budget

01 - GENERAL FUND -100,171.67-100,171.670.00 0.00 -100,171.67

02 - WATER FUND 61,055.0761,055.070.00 0.00 61,055.07

04 - SPECIAL REVENUE 28,439.9428,439.940.00 0.00 28,439.94

05 - INFASTRUCTURE FUND 10.0010.000.00 0.00 10.00

Report Surplus (Deficit): -10,666.66 -10,666.660.00 0.00 -10,666.66

Page 37 



CASH BALANCE   10/31/23

GENERAL LEDGER BALANCE                           1,629,277.26$   
AMERICAN BANK STATEMENT BALANCE        1,762,570.22$   

TEXPOOL  ACCOUNT
General Fund TexPool - Beginning Balance 4,687.80$          

Interest - GF 21.38$               
General Fund TexPool - Current Balance 4,709.18$          

Water/Sewer Fund TexPool - Beginning Balance 1,237,235.62$   
Interest - WS 5,631.08$          

Water/Sewer Fund TexPool - Current Balance 1,242,866.70$   

Total Balance 1,247,575.88$   

PORTFOLIO DETAIL TRANSACTION REPORT
LACY LAKEVIEW, TEXAS INVESTMENT FUNDS

10/31/2023

Page 38 



11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 1 of 17

Budget Report
City of Lacy Lakeview Account Summary

For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND
Revenue

Department: 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE & TAX
Program: 01 - Taxes

Property (Ad Valorem) 1,955,000.00 38,138.51 -1,916,861.49 98.05 %38,138.5101-01-01-3010 1,955,000.00
Penalty & Interest 18,000.00 329.62 -17,670.38 98.17 %329.6201-01-01-3015 18,000.00
Sales Tax 2,000,000.00 147,294.35 -1,852,705.65 92.64 %147,294.3501-01-01-3020 2,000,000.00
Mix Beverage Tax 15,000.00 2,309.29 -12,690.71 84.60 %2,309.2901-01-01-3025 15,000.00
Franchise Tax 350,000.00 2,452.32 -347,547.68 99.30 %2,452.3201-01-01-3030 350,000.00

Program: 01 - Taxes Total: 190,524.09190,524.094,338,000.00 4,338,000.00 -4,147,475.91 95.61%

Program: 02 - Permits & Licenses
Electrical Permit 15,000.00 1,490.60 -13,509.40 90.06 %1,490.6001-01-02-3130 15,000.00
Plumbing Permit 0.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 %300.0001-01-02-3135 0.00
Building Permit 60,000.00 11,905.00 -48,095.00 80.16 %11,905.0001-01-02-3140 60,000.00
Mechanical Permit 0.00 291.00 291.00 0.00 %291.0001-01-02-3145 0.00
Occupation License 30.00 0.00 -30.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-02-3150 30.00
Garage Sale Permits 500.00 55.00 -445.00 89.00 %55.0001-01-02-3160 500.00

Program: 02 - Permits & Licenses Total: 14,041.6014,041.6075,530.00 75,530.00 -61,488.40 81.41%

Program: 03 - Fines & Forfeitures
Fines 50,000.00 4,129.67 -45,870.33 91.74 %4,129.6701-01-03-3210 50,000.00
Police Forfeiture 0.00 56,253.10 56,253.10 0.00 %56,253.1001-01-03-3215 0.00

Program: 03 - Fines & Forfeitures Total: 60,382.7760,382.7750,000.00 50,000.00 10,382.77 20.77%

Program: 04 - Fees & Services
Court Time Payment 50.00 1.05 -48.95 97.90 %1.0501-01-04-3311 50.00
Court Building Security Fee 2,500.00 181.65 -2,318.35 92.73 %181.6501-01-04-3312 2,500.00
Court Technology Fee 500.00 22.10 -477.90 95.58 %22.1001-01-04-3314 500.00
Child Safety (County) 8,000.00 0.00 -8,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-04-3315 8,000.00
Child Seat Belt & Safety Code 0.00 24.55 24.55 0.00 %24.5501-01-04-3316 0.00
Jury Fund 0.00 1.84 1.84 0.00 %1.8401-01-04-3317 0.00
Truancy Prevention 0.00 92.73 92.73 0.00 %92.7301-01-04-3318 0.00
Court Cost Revenue 2,300.00 0.00 -2,300.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-04-3319 2,300.00
Police Reports 200.00 647.69 447.69 323.85 %647.6901-01-04-3320 200.00
Police State Allocation 1,200.00 0.00 -1,200.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-04-3321 1,200.00
Dispatch TSTC 12,000.00 1,000.00 -11,000.00 91.67 %1,000.0001-01-04-3325 12,000.00
McLennan Co Fire Services 7,500.00 0.00 -7,500.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-04-3330 7,500.00
Sanitation Revenue 25,000.00 1,903.71 -23,096.29 92.39 %1,903.7101-01-04-3340 25,000.00
Brush Pick-up 80,000.00 0.00 -80,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-04-3350 80,000.00
Program: 04 - Fees & Services Total: 3,875.323,875.32139,250.00 139,250.00 -135,374.68 97.22%

Program: 05 - Lease & Rents
Landfill Lease 81,352.44 7,046.50 -74,305.94 91.34 %7,046.5001-01-05-3410 81,352.44
Civic Center 8,000.00 1,650.00 -6,350.00 79.38 %1,650.0001-01-05-3420 8,000.00

Program: 05 - Lease & Rents Total: 8,696.508,696.5089,352.44 89,352.44 -80,655.94 90.27%

Program: 07 - Investment Income
Interest Earnings 4,000.00 452.72 -3,547.28 88.68 %452.7201-01-07-3550 4,000.00
TexPool Interest Earnings 120.00 21.38 -98.62 82.18 %21.3801-01-07-3560 120.00

Program: 07 - Investment Income Total: 474.10474.104,120.00 4,120.00 -3,645.90 88.49%

Program: 08 - Other Income
Other Income 75,000.00 3,377.48 -71,622.52 95.50 %3,377.4801-01-08-3650 75,000.00
Credit Card Fees 0.00 55.15 55.15 0.00 %55.1501-01-08-3651 0.00

Page 39 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 2 of 17

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Management Fee 100,000.00 0.00 -100,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-08-3655 100,000.00
Program: 08 - Other Income Total: 3,432.633,432.63175,000.00 175,000.00 -171,567.37 98.04%

Department: 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE & TAX Total: 281,427.01281,427.014,871,252.44 4,871,252.44 -4,589,825.43 94.22%

Revenue Total: 281,427.01281,427.014,871,252.44 4,871,252.44 -4,589,825.43 94.22%

Page 40 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 3 of 17

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Expense
Department: 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE & TAX

Program: 00 - Program
Salaries 208,200.00 15,054.40 193,145.60 92.77 %15,054.4001-01-00-4010 208,200.00
Social Security 15,925.00 1,223.72 14,701.28 92.32 %1,223.7201-01-00-4040 15,925.00
Unemployment  Tax 300.00 0.00 300.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-00-4050 300.00
Group Hosp/Life Insurance 19,000.00 968.15 18,031.85 94.90 %968.1501-01-00-4060 19,000.00
Worker's Comp Ins. 700.00 0.00 700.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-00-4070 700.00
Retirement 31,420.00 2,152.22 29,267.78 93.15 %2,152.2201-01-00-4080 31,420.00
Certification Pay Admin 720.00 0.00 720.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-00-4090 720.00
Office Supplies 6,500.00 886.43 5,613.57 86.36 %886.4301-01-00-4110 6,500.00
Clothing 1,800.00 149.40 1,650.60 91.70 %149.4001-01-00-4170 1,800.00
Building Maintenance 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-00-4205 2,500.00
Professional Services 40,000.00 6,664.93 33,335.07 83.34 %6,664.9301-01-00-4310 40,000.00
McLennan Appraisal District 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-00-4315 15,000.00
Attorney Fees 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-00-4320 15,000.00
WMPO Fee 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-00-4330 5,000.00
Audit 12,500.00 0.00 12,500.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-00-4340 12,500.00
Health District Contribution 23,409.80 0.00 23,409.80 100.00 %0.0001-01-00-4360 23,409.80
Hotcog Contribution 1,118.00 0.00 1,118.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-00-4385 1,118.00
Advertising 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-00-4390 5,000.00
Dues & Subscriptions 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-00-4391 2,000.00
Education 4,000.00 13,551.66 -9,551.66 -238.79 %13,551.6601-01-00-4392 4,000.00
Bond Retirement 165,500.00 0.00 165,500.00 100.00 %0.0001-01-00-4510 165,500.00
Interest Expense Bond 76,183.30 0.00 76,183.30 100.00 %0.0001-01-00-4520 76,183.30
Contingencies 35,262.10 8,857.31 26,404.79 74.88 %8,857.3101-01-00-6010 35,262.10

Program: 00 - Program Total: 49,508.2249,508.22687,038.20 687,038.20 637,529.98 92.79%

Department: 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE & TAX Total: 49,508.2249,508.22687,038.20 687,038.20 637,529.98 92.79%

Page 41 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 4 of 17

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Department: 02 - FINANCE
Program: 00 - Program

Salaries 179,650.00 13,092.84 166,557.16 92.71 %13,092.8401-02-00-4010 179,650.00
Overtime 0.00 6.37 -6.37 0.00 %6.3701-02-00-4011 0.00
Social Security 13,750.00 956.99 12,793.01 93.04 %956.9901-02-00-4040 13,750.00
Unemployment  Tax 400.00 8.84 391.16 97.79 %8.8401-02-00-4050 400.00
Group Hosp/Life Insurance 19,000.00 887.44 18,112.56 95.33 %887.4401-02-00-4060 19,000.00
Retirement 27,110.00 1,761.57 25,348.43 93.50 %1,761.5701-02-00-4080 27,110.00
Certification Pay Finance 1,200.00 36.94 1,163.06 96.92 %36.9401-02-00-4090 1,200.00
Office Supplies 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-02-00-4110 1,000.00
Clothing 200.00 0.00 200.00 100.00 %0.0001-02-00-4170 200.00
Dues & Subscriptions 400.00 75.00 325.00 81.25 %75.0001-02-00-4391 400.00
Education 4,000.00 965.06 3,034.94 75.87 %965.0601-02-00-4392 4,000.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 17,791.0517,791.05246,710.00 246,710.00 228,918.95 92.79%

Department: 02 - FINANCE Total: 17,791.0517,791.05246,710.00 246,710.00 228,918.95 92.79%

Page 42 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 5 of 17

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Department: 04 - POLICE
Program: 00 - Program

Police Salaries 1,008,220.00 78,805.59 929,414.41 92.18 %78,805.5901-04-00-4010 1,008,220.00
Police Overtime 18,000.00 1,932.36 16,067.64 89.26 %1,932.3601-04-00-4011 18,000.00
Dispatch Salaries 396,000.00 23,965.54 372,034.46 93.95 %23,965.5401-04-00-4012 396,000.00
Dispatch Overtime 6,250.00 4,415.19 1,834.81 29.36 %4,415.1901-04-00-4013 6,250.00
Support Staff Salaries 159,400.00 11,617.60 147,782.40 92.71 %11,617.6001-04-00-4014 159,400.00
Support Staff Overtime 3,750.00 2,465.10 1,284.90 34.26 %2,465.1001-04-00-4015 3,750.00
Social Security 119,615.00 9,179.38 110,435.62 92.33 %9,179.3801-04-00-4040 119,615.00
Unemployment  Tax 3,880.00 0.00 3,880.00 100.00 %0.0001-04-00-4050 3,880.00
Group Hosp/Life Insurance 171,700.00 7,340.29 164,359.71 95.72 %7,340.2901-04-00-4060 171,700.00
Worker'S Comp Ins. 32,000.00 0.00 32,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-04-00-4070 32,000.00
Retirement 235,937.00 16,621.97 219,315.03 92.95 %16,621.9701-04-00-4080 235,937.00
Certification Pay Police 4,500.00 313.94 4,186.06 93.02 %313.9401-04-00-4090 4,500.00
Certification Pay Dispatch 3,120.00 378.49 2,741.51 87.87 %378.4901-04-00-4091 3,120.00
PD Support Cert Pay 0.00 36.92 -36.92 0.00 %36.9201-04-00-4092 0.00
Office Supplies 12,500.00 0.00 12,500.00 100.00 %0.0001-04-00-4110 12,500.00
Postage 250.00 0.00 250.00 100.00 %0.0001-04-00-4115 250.00
Operating Supplies 25,000.00 5,526.99 19,473.01 77.89 %5,526.9901-04-00-4120 25,000.00
Fuel Expense 65,000.00 0.00 65,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-04-00-4140 65,000.00
Clothing 20,000.00 5,845.43 14,154.57 70.77 %5,845.4301-04-00-4170 20,000.00
Motor Vehicles Repairs 35,000.00 2,074.64 32,925.36 94.07 %2,074.6401-04-00-4230 35,000.00
Pre/Post Employment Medical 1,500.00 425.01 1,074.99 71.67 %425.0101-04-00-4305 1,500.00
Professional Services 75,000.00 19,259.33 55,740.67 74.32 %19,259.3301-04-00-4310 75,000.00
Animal Shelter Fees 45,814.00 6,971.00 38,843.00 84.78 %6,971.0001-04-00-4361 45,814.00
Janitorial 4,500.00 325.00 4,175.00 92.78 %325.0001-04-00-4365 4,500.00
Utilities 25,000.00 1,530.39 23,469.61 93.88 %1,530.3901-04-00-4370 25,000.00
Waco Radio Fee 6,660.00 555.00 6,105.00 91.67 %555.0001-04-00-4379 6,660.00
Telephones 25,000.00 1,574.54 23,425.46 93.70 %1,574.5401-04-00-4380 25,000.00
Advertising 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-04-00-4390 1,000.00
Dues & Subscriptions 1,500.00 11.58 1,488.42 99.23 %11.5801-04-00-4391 1,500.00
Education 20,000.00 2,245.23 17,754.77 88.77 %2,245.2301-04-00-4392 20,000.00
Insurance Bldg & Contents 1,400.00 0.00 1,400.00 100.00 %0.0001-04-00-4395 1,400.00
Insurance Liability 14,300.00 0.00 14,300.00 100.00 %0.0001-04-00-4396 14,300.00
Insurance Collision 4,600.00 0.00 4,600.00 100.00 %0.0001-04-00-4397 4,600.00
Forensic Testing 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-04-00-4403 3,000.00
Equipment 20,000.00 449.75 19,550.25 97.75 %449.7501-04-00-4420 20,000.00
Radio System 12,619.59 12,619.59 0.00 0.00 %12,619.5901-04-00-4425 12,619.59
Police Cameras 18,888.65 0.00 18,888.65 100.00 %0.0001-04-00-4455 18,888.65
2021 Police SUVS 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-04-00-5001 35,000.00
Reverse 911 Annual Fee 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 %0.0001-04-00-5014 100.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 216,485.85216,485.852,636,004.24 2,636,004.24 2,419,518.39 91.79%

Department: 04 - POLICE Total: 216,485.85216,485.852,636,004.24 2,636,004.24 2,419,518.39 91.79%

Page 43 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 6 of 17

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Department: 05 - FIRE
Program: 00 - Program

Salaries 70,300.00 4,949.28 65,350.72 92.96 %4,949.2801-05-00-4010 70,300.00
Social Security 5,375.00 378.63 4,996.37 92.96 %378.6301-05-00-4040 5,375.00
Unemployment  Tax 145.00 8.77 136.23 93.95 %8.7701-05-00-4050 145.00
Group Hosp/Life Insurance 6,360.00 242.64 6,117.36 96.18 %242.6401-05-00-4060 6,360.00
Worker'S Comp Ins. 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 100.00 %0.0001-05-00-4070 6,500.00
Retirement 10,600.00 523.74 10,076.26 95.06 %523.7401-05-00-4080 10,600.00
Certification Pay Fire 1,700.00 0.00 1,700.00 100.00 %0.0001-05-00-4090 1,700.00
Office Supplies 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %0.0001-05-00-4110 1,500.00
Operating Supplies 5,500.00 692.04 4,807.96 87.42 %692.0401-05-00-4120 5,500.00
Fuel Expense 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-05-00-4140 10,000.00
Clothing 16,000.00 85.02 15,914.98 99.47 %85.0201-05-00-4170 16,000.00
Building Maintenance 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00 %0.0001-05-00-4205 2,500.00
Motor Vehicles Repairs 20,000.00 1,025.45 18,974.55 94.87 %1,025.4501-05-00-4230 20,000.00
Professional Services 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-05-00-4310 5,000.00
Utilities - Fire Dept 9,250.00 589.30 8,660.70 93.63 %589.3001-05-00-4370 9,250.00
Telephones 4,200.00 248.45 3,951.55 94.08 %248.4501-05-00-4380 4,200.00
Dues & Subscriptions 4,200.00 0.00 4,200.00 100.00 %0.0001-05-00-4391 4,200.00
Education 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-05-00-4392 15,000.00
Child Safety Programs (County) 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-05-00-4393 3,000.00
Insurance Liability 1,100.00 0.00 1,100.00 100.00 %0.0001-05-00-4396 1,100.00
Insurance Collision 1,791.00 0.00 1,791.00 100.00 %0.0001-05-00-4397 1,791.00
Equipment 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-05-00-4420 8,000.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 8,743.328,743.32208,021.00 208,021.00 199,277.68 95.80%

Department: 05 - FIRE Total: 8,743.328,743.32208,021.00 208,021.00 199,277.68 95.80%

Page 44 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 7 of 17

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Department: 06 - PARKS AND RECREATION
Program: 00 - Program

Salaries 84,400.00 6,489.16 77,910.84 92.31 %6,489.1601-06-00-4010 84,400.00
Temporary Salaries 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %0.0001-06-00-4020 1,500.00
Social Security 6,450.00 490.16 5,959.84 92.40 %490.1601-06-00-4040 6,450.00
Unemployment Tax 300.00 0.00 300.00 100.00 %0.0001-06-00-4050 300.00
Group Hosp/Life Insurance 12,720.00 513.80 12,206.20 95.96 %513.8001-06-00-4060 12,720.00
Worker'S Comp Ins. 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 100.00 %0.0001-06-00-4070 3,500.00
Retirement 12,730.00 870.20 11,859.80 93.16 %870.2001-06-00-4080 12,730.00
Operating Supplies 10,000.00 909.33 9,090.67 90.91 %909.3301-06-00-4120 10,000.00
Fuel Expense 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-06-00-4140 10,000.00
Clothing 2,000.00 794.97 1,205.03 60.25 %794.9701-06-00-4170 2,000.00
Implements Repairs 2,500.00 365.91 2,134.09 85.36 %365.9101-06-00-4220 2,500.00
Motor Vehicles Repairs 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-06-00-4230 3,000.00
Utilities 0.00 405.91 -405.91 0.00 %405.9101-06-00-4370 0.00
Equipment 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-06-00-4420 5,000.00
Civic Center Supplies 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-06-00-4620 5,000.00
Civic Center Utilities 9,250.00 480.62 8,769.38 94.80 %480.6201-06-00-4670 9,250.00
Civic Center Building Maintenance 5,000.00 2,800.00 2,200.00 44.00 %2,800.0001-06-00-4675 5,000.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 14,120.0614,120.06173,350.00 173,350.00 159,229.94 91.85%

Department: 06 - PARKS AND RECREATION Total: 14,120.0614,120.06173,350.00 173,350.00 159,229.94 91.85%

Page 45 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 8 of 17

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Department: 07 - STREETS
Program: 00 - Program

Salaries 304,100.00 22,144.00 281,956.00 92.72 %22,144.0001-07-00-4010 304,100.00
Overtime 0.00 419.08 -419.08 0.00 %419.0801-07-00-4011 0.00
Temporary Salaries 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-07-00-4020 7,000.00
Social Security 23,300.00 1,687.38 21,612.62 92.76 %1,687.3801-07-00-4040 23,300.00
Unemployment  Tax 1,000.00 9.09 990.91 99.09 %9.0901-07-00-4050 1,000.00
Group Hosp/Life Insurance 44,520.00 1,644.97 42,875.03 96.31 %1,644.9701-07-00-4060 44,520.00
Worker'S Comp Ins. 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-07-00-4070 11,000.00
Retirement 46,000.00 3,025.71 42,974.29 93.42 %3,025.7101-07-00-4080 46,000.00
Operating Supplies 25,000.00 1,351.13 23,648.87 94.60 %1,351.1301-07-00-4120 25,000.00
Fuel Expense 17,500.00 0.00 17,500.00 100.00 %0.0001-07-00-4140 17,500.00
Clothing 6,000.00 3,337.21 2,662.79 44.38 %3,337.2101-07-00-4170 6,000.00
Implements Repairs 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-07-00-4220 15,000.00
Motor Vehicles Repairs 20,000.00 327.88 19,672.12 98.36 %327.8801-07-00-4230 20,000.00
Professional Services 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %0.0001-07-00-4310 1,500.00
Utilities 38,000.00 3,453.63 34,546.37 90.91 %3,453.6301-07-00-4370 38,000.00
Insurance Liability 2,200.00 0.00 2,200.00 100.00 %0.0001-07-00-4396 2,200.00
Insurance Collision 1,791.00 0.00 1,791.00 100.00 %0.0001-07-00-4397 1,791.00
Equipment 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-07-00-4420 50,000.00
Radio System 6,500.00 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 %6,500.0001-07-00-4425 6,500.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 43,900.0843,900.08620,411.00 620,411.00 576,510.92 92.92%

Department: 07 - STREETS Total: 43,900.0843,900.08620,411.00 620,411.00 576,510.92 92.92%

Page 46 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 9 of 17

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Department: 08 - BUILDING OFFICIAL
Program: 00 - Program

Salaries 106,125.00 8,050.86 98,074.14 92.41 %8,050.8601-08-00-4010 106,125.00
Social Security 8,120.00 613.60 7,506.40 92.44 %613.6001-08-00-4040 8,120.00
Unemployment  Tax 145.00 0.92 144.08 99.37 %0.9201-08-00-4050 145.00
Group Hosp/Life Insurance 12,720.00 431.20 12,288.80 96.61 %431.2001-08-00-4060 12,720.00
Retirement 15,025.00 1,089.53 13,935.47 92.75 %1,089.5301-08-00-4080 15,025.00
Certification Pay Building 960.00 73.86 886.14 92.31 %73.8601-08-00-4090 960.00
Office Supplies 500.00 659.96 -159.96 -31.99 %659.9601-08-00-4110 500.00
Inspection Technology 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-08-00-4219 1,000.00
Professional Services 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.0001-08-00-4310 500.00
Education 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-08-00-4392 2,000.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 10,919.9310,919.93147,095.00 147,095.00 136,175.07 92.58%

Department: 08 - BUILDING OFFICIAL Total: 10,919.9310,919.93147,095.00 147,095.00 136,175.07 92.58%

Page 47 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 10 of 17

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Department: 09 - COURT
Program: 00 - Program

Salaries 76,544.00 5,928.00 70,616.00 92.26 %5,928.0001-09-00-4010 76,544.00
Social Security 5,860.00 568.09 5,291.91 90.31 %568.0901-09-00-4040 5,860.00
Unemployment  Tax 435.00 3.22 431.78 99.26 %3.2201-09-00-4050 435.00
Group Hosp/Life Insurance 12,240.00 301.74 11,938.26 97.53 %301.7401-09-00-4060 12,240.00
Worker'S Comp Ins. 450.00 0.00 450.00 100.00 %0.0001-09-00-4070 450.00
Retirement 11,550.00 888.00 10,662.00 92.31 %888.0001-09-00-4080 11,550.00
Certification Pay Court 2,160.00 92.32 2,067.68 95.73 %92.3201-09-00-4090 2,160.00
Judge 13,884.00 1,157.00 12,727.00 91.67 %1,157.0001-09-00-4100 13,884.00
Office Supplies 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-09-00-4110 4,000.00
Court Build Security Disb. 2,500.00 10,863.00 -8,363.00 -334.52 %10,863.0001-09-00-4119 2,500.00
Court Technology 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-09-00-4219 5,000.00
Professional Services 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-09-00-4310 5,000.00
Attorney Fees 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %0.0001-09-00-4320 10,000.00
Education 3,000.00 328.80 2,671.20 89.04 %328.8001-09-00-4392 3,000.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 20,130.1720,130.17152,623.00 152,623.00 132,492.83 86.81%

Department: 09 - COURT Total: 20,130.1720,130.17152,623.00 152,623.00 132,492.83 86.81%

Expense Total: 381,598.68381,598.684,871,252.44 4,871,252.44 4,489,653.76 92.17%

Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND Surplus (Deficit): -100,171.67-100,171.670.00 0.00 -100,171.67 0.00%

Page 48 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 11 of 17

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Fund: 02 - WATER FUND
Revenue

Department: 11 - WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT
Program: 00 - Program

Water Revenue 2,181,744.00 128,666.44 -2,053,077.56 94.10 %128,666.4402-11-00-3100 2,181,744.00
Sewer Revenue 1,208,034.00 108,663.93 -1,099,370.07 91.00 %108,663.9302-11-00-3110 1,208,034.00
Late Fees 70,000.00 1,513.83 -68,486.17 97.84 %1,513.8302-11-00-3115 70,000.00
Water Taps 15,000.00 0.00 -15,000.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-3120 15,000.00
Sewer Taps 12,000.00 0.00 -12,000.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-3125 12,000.00
Service Charge 0.00 1,067.50 1,067.50 0.00 %1,067.5002-11-00-3180 0.00
NSF Charge 1,000.00 0.00 -1,000.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-3185 1,000.00
Interest Earnings 2,500.00 1,643.08 -856.92 34.28 %1,643.0802-11-00-3550 2,500.00
TexPool Interest Earnings 2,000.00 5,631.08 3,631.08 281.55 %5,631.0802-11-00-3560 2,000.00
Other Income 45,000.00 29,055.44 -15,944.56 35.43 %29,055.4402-11-00-3650 45,000.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 276,241.30276,241.303,537,278.00 3,537,278.00 -3,261,036.70 92.19%

Department: 11 - WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT Total: 276,241.30276,241.303,537,278.00 3,537,278.00 -3,261,036.70 92.19%

Revenue Total: 276,241.30276,241.303,537,278.00 3,537,278.00 -3,261,036.70 92.19%

Page 49 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 12 of 17

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Expense
Department: 11 - WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT

Program: 00 - Program
Salaries 410,600.00 25,961.46 384,638.54 93.68 %25,961.4602-11-00-4010 410,600.00
Overtime 15,000.00 2,304.52 12,695.48 84.64 %2,304.5202-11-00-4011 15,000.00
Social Security 30,300.00 2,178.14 28,121.86 92.81 %2,178.1402-11-00-4040 30,300.00
Unemployment  Tax 1,300.00 6.10 1,293.90 99.53 %6.1002-11-00-4050 1,300.00
Group Hosp/Life Insurance 57,240.00 2,784.76 54,455.24 95.13 %2,784.7602-11-00-4060 57,240.00
Worker's Comp Ins. 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4070 15,000.00
Retirement 59,800.00 3,828.85 55,971.15 93.60 %3,828.8502-11-00-4080 59,800.00
Certification Pay Water 1,700.00 286.24 1,413.76 83.16 %286.2402-11-00-4090 1,700.00
Office Supplies 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4110 8,000.00
Operating Supplies 160,000.00 11,039.07 148,960.93 93.10 %11,039.0702-11-00-4120 160,000.00
Water Billing/Postage 25,000.00 1,935.25 23,064.75 92.26 %1,935.2502-11-00-4125 25,000.00
Fuel Expense 17,000.00 0.00 17,000.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4140 17,000.00
Clothing 7,500.00 4,687.14 2,812.86 37.50 %4,687.1402-11-00-4170 7,500.00
Implements Repairs 14,000.00 0.00 14,000.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4220 14,000.00
Motor Vehicles Repairs 20,000.00 403.10 19,596.90 97.98 %403.1002-11-00-4230 20,000.00
Water Distribution System 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4240 2,000.00
Lift Stations Repair 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4250 15,000.00
Professional Services 20,000.00 45.00 19,955.00 99.78 %45.0002-11-00-4310 20,000.00
Attorney Fees 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4320 3,000.00
Audit 12,500.00 0.00 12,500.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4340 12,500.00
Incode Water 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4350 75,000.00
Janitorial 4,500.00 325.00 4,175.00 92.78 %325.0002-11-00-4365 4,500.00
Utilities 60,000.00 5,154.22 54,845.78 91.41 %5,154.2202-11-00-4370 60,000.00
Telephones 25,000.00 1,823.41 23,176.59 92.71 %1,823.4102-11-00-4380 25,000.00
Dues & Subscriptions 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4391 1,000.00
Education 3,000.00 1,504.00 1,496.00 49.87 %1,504.0002-11-00-4392 3,000.00
Insurance Bldg & Contents 9,100.00 0.00 9,100.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4395 9,100.00
Insurance Liability 2,088.00 0.00 2,088.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4396 2,088.00
Insurance Collision 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4397 1,200.00
Purchase Of H20 1,300,000.00 112,945.78 1,187,054.22 91.31 %112,945.7802-11-00-4399 1,300,000.00
Regional Sewer Fee 430,000.00 30,541.47 399,458.53 92.90 %30,541.4702-11-00-4401 430,000.00
Office Equipment & Software 4,000.00 432.80 3,567.20 89.18 %432.8002-11-00-4414 4,000.00
Equipment 20,000.00 369.92 19,630.08 98.15 %369.9202-11-00-4420 20,000.00
Radio System 6,500.00 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 %6,500.0002-11-00-4425 6,500.00
Bond Retirement 429,500.00 0.00 429,500.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4510 429,500.00
Interest Expense Bond 142,301.60 0.00 142,301.60 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4520 142,301.60
Agents Fees 800.00 0.00 800.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-4530 800.00
Water Management Fee 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 100.00 %0.0002-11-00-5000 100,000.00
Contingencies 28,348.40 130.00 28,218.40 99.54 %130.0002-11-00-6010 28,348.40

Program: 00 - Program Total: 215,186.23215,186.233,537,278.00 3,537,278.00 3,322,091.77 93.92%

Department: 11 - WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT Total: 215,186.23215,186.233,537,278.00 3,537,278.00 3,322,091.77 93.92%

Expense Total: 215,186.23215,186.233,537,278.00 3,537,278.00 3,322,091.77 93.92%

Fund: 02 - WATER FUND Surplus (Deficit): 61,055.0761,055.070.00 0.00 61,055.07 0.00%

Page 50 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 13 of 17

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Fund: 04 - SPECIAL REVENUE
Revenue

Department: 13 - HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX
Program: 00 - Program

Hotel & Motel Tax 400,000.00 35,756.32 -364,243.68 91.06 %35,756.3204-13-00-3543 400,000.00
Interest Earnings 300.00 433.62 133.62 144.54 %433.6204-13-00-3550 300.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 36,189.9436,189.94400,300.00 400,300.00 -364,110.06 90.96%

Department: 13 - HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX Total: 36,189.9436,189.94400,300.00 400,300.00 -364,110.06 90.96%

Revenue Total: 36,189.9436,189.94400,300.00 400,300.00 -364,110.06 90.96%

Page 51 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 14 of 17

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Expense
Department: 13 - HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX

Program: 00 - Program
Advertising/Waco Chamber 40,000.00 2,500.00 37,500.00 93.75 %2,500.0004-13-00-4390 40,000.00
Billboard Advertising 65,000.00 5,250.00 59,750.00 91.92 %5,250.0004-13-00-4430 65,000.00
Baylor 77,175.00 0.00 77,175.00 100.00 %0.0004-13-00-4490 77,175.00
TX Sports HOF 95,000.00 0.00 95,000.00 100.00 %0.0004-13-00-4495 95,000.00
MCC 12,500.00 0.00 12,500.00 100.00 %0.0004-13-00-5011 12,500.00
Contingencies 110,625.00 0.00 110,625.00 100.00 %0.0004-13-00-6010 110,625.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 7,750.007,750.00400,300.00 400,300.00 392,550.00 98.06%

Department: 13 - HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX Total: 7,750.007,750.00400,300.00 400,300.00 392,550.00 98.06%

Expense Total: 7,750.007,750.00400,300.00 400,300.00 392,550.00 98.06%

Fund: 04 - SPECIAL REVENUE Surplus (Deficit): 28,439.9428,439.940.00 0.00 28,439.94 0.00%

Page 52 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 15 of 17

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Fund: 05 - INFASTRUCTURE FUND
Revenue

Department: 16 - INFASTRUCTURE
Program: 00 - Program

Infastructure Fee 300,000.00 10.00 -299,990.00 100.00 %10.0005-16-00-3544 300,000.00
Program: 00 - Program Total: 10.0010.00300,000.00 300,000.00 -299,990.00 100.00%

Department: 16 - INFASTRUCTURE Total: 10.0010.00300,000.00 300,000.00 -299,990.00 100.00%

Revenue Total: 10.0010.00300,000.00 300,000.00 -299,990.00 100.00%

Page 53 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 16 of 17

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Expense
Department: 16 - INFASTRUCTURE

Program: 00 - Program
Street Infastructure 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 100.00 %0.0005-16-00-5010 100,000.00
Water Infastructure 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 100.00 %0.0005-16-00-5020 100,000.00
Sewer Infastructure 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 100.00 %0.0005-16-00-5030 100,000.00

Program: 00 - Program Total: 0.000.00300,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 100.00%

Department: 16 - INFASTRUCTURE Total: 0.000.00300,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 100.00%

Expense Total: 0.000.00300,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 100.00%

Fund: 05 - INFASTRUCTURE FUND Surplus (Deficit): 10.0010.000.00 0.00 10.00 0.00%

Report Surplus (Deficit): -10,666.66 -10,666.660.00 0.00 -10,666.66 0.00%

Page 54 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2023

11/9/2023 1:16:53 PM Page 17 of 17

Fund Summary

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)Fund
Period

Ac vity
Current 

Total Budget
Original 

Total Budget

01 - GENERAL FUND -100,171.67-100,171.670.00 0.00 -100,171.67
02 - WATER FUND 61,055.0761,055.070.00 0.00 61,055.07
04 - SPECIAL REVENUE 28,439.9428,439.940.00 0.00 28,439.94
05 - INFASTRUCTURE FUND 10.0010.000.00 0.00 10.00

Report Surplus (Deficit): -10,666.66 -10,666.660.00 0.00 -10,666.66

Page 55 



11/9/2023 11:56:39 AM Page 1 of 10

Bank Transaction Report
City of Lacy Lakeview Transaction Detail

Issued Date Range: 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023

Cleared Date Range:  -

Cleared
Date Number Description Module Status AmountType

Issued
Date
Bank Account: 191050830 - American Bank of Waco

-24,377.84ClearedAccounts PayableAMERICAN BANK OF WACO66960 Check10/02/2023 10/31/2023
-963.42ClearedAccounts PayableTX CHILD SUPPORT SDU66961 Check10/02/2023 10/31/2023

-21,463.62OutstandingAccounts PayableTX MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT66962 Check10/02/2023
697.77ClearedCashieringCLPKT03413 BG:ALLDEP0026620 Deposit10/02/2023 10/31/2023

2,384.96ClearedCashieringCLPKT03413 BG:ALLDEP0026620 Deposit10/02/2023 10/31/2023
6,364.45ClearedCashieringCLPKT03413 BG:ALLDEP0026620 Deposit10/02/2023 10/31/2023
1,184.13ClearedCashieringCLPKT03413 BG:ALLDEP0026620 Deposit10/02/2023 10/31/2023

5.00ClearedCashieringCLPKT03413 BG:ALLDEP0026620 Deposit10/02/2023 10/31/2023
811.99ClearedGeneral LedgerCOURT FINESDEP0026703 Deposit10/02/2023 10/31/2023

-343.44ClearedAccounts PayableCOMMUNITY LOAN CENTER OF HEART OF TEXAS132 EFT10/03/2023 10/31/2023
-4,121.64ClearedAccounts PayableBP ELECTRIC66963 Check10/03/2023 10/31/2023
1,734.68ClearedCashieringCLPKT03414 BG:ALLDEP0026623 Deposit10/03/2023 10/31/2023
1,242.52ClearedCashieringCLPKT03414 BG:ALLDEP0026623 Deposit10/03/2023 10/31/2023
1,015.55ClearedCashieringCLPKT03414 BG:ALLDEP0026623 Deposit10/03/2023 10/31/2023

155.35ClearedCashieringCLPKT03414 BG:ALLDEP0026623 Deposit10/03/2023 10/31/2023
5.00ClearedCashieringCLPKT03414 BG:ALLDEP0026623 Deposit10/03/2023 10/31/2023

138.90ClearedGeneral LedgerMCLENNAN CO TAXDEP0026695 Deposit10/03/2023 10/31/2023
201.00ClearedGeneral LedgerCOURT FINESDEP0026705 Deposit10/03/2023 10/31/2023
354.00ClearedGeneral LedgerCOURT FINESDEP0026636 Deposit10/04/2023 10/31/2023

1,721.96ClearedCashieringCLPKT03415 BG:ALLDEP0026644 Deposit10/04/2023 10/31/2023
403.68ClearedCashieringCLPKT03415 BG:ALLDEP0026644 Deposit10/04/2023 10/31/2023

4,054.55ClearedCashieringCLPKT03415 BG:ALLDEP0026644 Deposit10/04/2023 10/31/2023
685.17ClearedCashieringCLPKT03415 BG:ALLDEP0026644 Deposit10/04/2023 10/31/2023
240.90ClearedGeneral LedgerMCLENNAN CO TAXDEP0026696 Deposit10/04/2023 10/31/2023
169.00ClearedGeneral LedgerCOURT FINESDEP0026704 Deposit10/04/2023 10/31/2023

-354.00ClearedGeneral LedgerCOURT FINESDEPR0000109 Deposit Reversal10/04/2023 10/31/2023
-72,713.28ClearedPayrollPayroll EFTEFT0000077 EFT10/04/2023 10/31/2023

-5,209.34ClearedPayrollPayroll EFTEFT0000078 EFT10/04/2023 10/31/2023
908.33ClearedCashieringCLPKT03416 BG:ALLDEP0026662 Deposit10/05/2023 10/31/2023

3,929.28ClearedCashieringCLPKT03416 BG:ALLDEP0026662 Deposit10/05/2023 10/31/2023
848.00ClearedCashieringCLPKT03416 BG:ALLDEP0026662 Deposit10/05/2023 10/31/2023

5.00ClearedCashieringCLPKT03416 BG:ALLDEP0026662 Deposit10/05/2023 10/31/2023
560.19ClearedCashieringCLPKT03416 BG:ALLDEP0026662 Deposit10/05/2023 10/31/2023

63.33ClearedGeneral LedgerMCLENNAN CO TAXDEP0026697 Deposit10/05/2023 10/31/2023
1,378.57ClearedGeneral LedgerCOURT FINESDEP0026709 Deposit10/05/2023 10/31/2023

-1,120.13ClearedAccounts PayableA T & T MOBILITY66964 Check10/06/2023 10/31/2023

Page 56 

amber
Blackout



Issued Date Range: -Bank Transaction Report

11/9/2023 11:56:39 AM Page 2 of 10

Cleared
Date Number Description Module Status AmountType

Issued
Date

-806.88ClearedAccounts PayableAT&T66965 Check10/06/2023 10/31/2023
-135.22ClearedAccounts PayableATMOS GAS66966 Check10/06/2023 10/31/2023
-150.00ClearedAccounts PayableBRIANNA TYRONE66967 Check10/06/2023 10/31/2023

-45.00ClearedAccounts PayableCITY OF WACO66968 Check10/06/2023 10/31/2023
-3,274.66OutstandingAccounts PayableCITY OF WACO ANIMAL SERVICES66969 Check10/06/2023

-265.00ClearedAccounts PayableDIGITAL ALLY, INC66970 Check10/06/2023 10/31/2023
-1,025.45ClearedAccounts PayableFLORENCIO TREVINO66971 Check10/06/2023 10/31/2023

-884.61ClearedAccounts PayableGOTO COMMUNICATIONS, INC.66972 Check10/06/2023 10/31/2023
-273.24ClearedAccounts PayableGRANDE COMMUNICATIONS66973 Check10/06/2023 10/31/2023

-4,234.56ClearedAccounts PayableIMPACT PROMOTIONAL SERVICES, LLC66974 Check10/06/2023 10/31/2023
-1,400.00ClearedAccounts PayableJACK MCMAINS66975 Check10/06/2023 10/31/2023

-554.68ClearedAccounts PayableKIND'S AUTOMOTIVE66976 Check10/06/2023 10/31/2023
-25,619.59ClearedAccounts PayableMOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC66977 Check10/06/2023 10/31/2023

-710.06ClearedAccounts PayableNOVA HEALTHCARE, PA66978 Check10/06/2023 10/31/2023
-135.70ClearedAccounts PayableOMNI BASE SERVICE, INC66979 Check10/06/2023 10/31/2023
-133.75ClearedAccounts PayableORKIN PEST CONTROL66980 Check10/06/2023 10/31/2023
-435.00ClearedAccounts PayableROBINSON SIGNS66981 Check10/06/2023 10/31/2023

-0.45ClearedAccounts PayableSTATE COMPTROLLER66982 Check10/06/2023 10/31/2023
-7,459.57ClearedAccounts PayableSTATE COMPTROLLER66983 Check10/06/2023 10/31/2023

-504.18ClearedAccounts PayableSUPERIOR VISION SERVICES, INC.66984 Check10/06/2023 10/31/2023
-36.48ClearedAccounts PayableSYKORA FAMILY FORD, INC.66985 Check10/06/2023 10/31/2023

-1,153.76ClearedAccounts PayableTEXAS SECURITY EQUIPMENT66986 Check10/06/2023 10/31/2023
-130.00ClearedAccounts PayableTOWNEPLACE SUITES WACO NE66987 Check10/06/2023 10/31/2023
-400.00ClearedAccounts PayableWACO CARBONIC COMPANY, INC.66988 Check10/06/2023 10/31/2023
-650.00ClearedAccounts PayableWILLIAM FLOYD TEAT66989 Check10/06/2023 10/31/2023

5.00ClearedCashieringCLPKT03417 BG:ALLDEP0026665 Deposit10/06/2023 10/31/2023
184.40ClearedCashieringCLPKT03417 BG:ALLDEP0026665 Deposit10/06/2023 10/31/2023

1,794.15ClearedCashieringCLPKT03417 BG:ALLDEP0026665 Deposit10/06/2023 10/31/2023
1,388.39ClearedCashieringCLPKT03417 BG:ALLDEP0026665 Deposit10/06/2023 10/31/2023
1,718.86ClearedCashieringCLPKT03417 BG:ALLDEP0026665 Deposit10/06/2023 10/31/2023
1,794.11ClearedCashieringCLPKT03417 BG:ALLDEP0026665 Deposit10/06/2023 10/31/2023
1,660.72ClearedCashieringCLPKT03417 BG:ALLDEP0026665 Deposit10/06/2023 10/31/2023

568.50ClearedGeneral LedgerCOURT FINESDEP0026710 Deposit10/06/2023 10/31/2023
4,771.80ClearedCashieringCLPKT03418 BG:ALLDEP0026668 Deposit10/09/2023 10/31/2023

636.11ClearedCashieringCLPKT03418 BG:ALLDEP0026668 Deposit10/09/2023 10/31/2023
388.24ClearedCashieringCLPKT03418 BG:ALLDEP0026668 Deposit10/09/2023 10/31/2023
677.68ClearedCashieringCLPKT03418 BG:ALLDEP0026668 Deposit10/09/2023 10/31/2023

1,686.26ClearedCashieringCLPKT03419 BG:ALLDEP0026672 Deposit10/10/2023 10/31/2023
203.35ClearedCashieringCLPKT03419 BG:ALLDEP0026672 Deposit10/10/2023 10/31/2023

1,097.35ClearedCashieringCLPKT03419 BG:ALLDEP0026672 Deposit10/10/2023 10/31/2023
689.84ClearedCashieringCLPKT03419 BG:ALLDEP0026672 Deposit10/10/2023 10/31/2023

62.05ClearedGeneral LedgerMCLENNAN CO TAXDEP0026698 Deposit10/10/2023 10/31/2023
59.43ClearedGeneral LedgerMCLENNAN CO TAXDEP0026699 Deposit10/10/2023 10/31/2023

Page 57 



Issued Date Range: -Bank Transaction Report

11/9/2023 11:56:39 AM Page 3 of 10

Cleared
Date Number Description Module Status AmountType

Issued
Date

51.00ClearedGeneral LedgerCOURT FINESDEP0026706 Deposit10/10/2023 10/31/2023
-2,210.15OutstandingAccounts PayableAMERICAN BANK OF WACO66990 Check10/11/2023
-1,432.02OutstandingAccounts PayableTX MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT66991 Check10/11/2023

-420.29ClearedAccounts PayableAIRGAS-SOUTHWEST66992 Check10/11/2023 10/31/2023
-3,735.67ClearedAccounts PayableBP ELECTRIC66993 Check10/11/2023 10/31/2023

-542.99ClearedAccounts PayableCHARTER COMMUNICATIONS66994 Check10/11/2023 10/31/2023
-112,945.78ClearedAccounts PayableCITY OF WACO WATER OFFICE66995 Check10/11/2023 10/31/2023

-1,935.25ClearedAccounts PayableDATAPROSE INC.66996 Check10/11/2023 10/31/2023
-130.94ClearedAccounts PayableFORTILINE WATERWORKS66997 Check10/11/2023 10/31/2023

-1,600.00ClearedAccounts PayableLAMAR TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP66998 Check10/11/2023 10/31/2023
-625.01OutstandingAccounts PayableOFFICE DEPOT66999 Check10/11/2023

-6,473.05ClearedAccounts PayableRANDY RIGGS, TAX ACC/COL67000 Check10/11/2023 10/31/2023
-322.40ClearedAccounts PayableSAM'S CLUB67001 Check10/11/2023 10/31/2023

-3,133.11ClearedAccounts PayableSTATE COMPTROLLER67002 Check10/11/2023 10/31/2023
-897.72ClearedAccounts PayableTHE HOME DEPOT BRA67003 Check10/11/2023 10/31/2023

-17,357.80ClearedAccounts PayableTYLER TECHNOLOIGIES, INC67004 Check10/11/2023 10/31/2023
120.30ClearedGeneral LedgerMCLENNAN CO TAXDEP0026700 Deposit10/11/2023 10/31/2023
144.00ClearedGeneral LedgerCOURT FINESDEP0026707 Deposit10/11/2023 10/31/2023

-4,851.74ClearedPayrollPayroll EFTEFT0000079 EFT10/11/2023 10/31/2023
2,286.13ClearedCashieringCLPKT03420 BG:ALLDEP0026676 Deposit10/12/2023 10/31/2023
2,430.51ClearedCashieringCLPKT03420 BG:ALLDEP0026676 Deposit10/12/2023 10/31/2023

955.10ClearedCashieringCLPKT03420 BG:ALLDEP0026676 Deposit10/12/2023 10/31/2023
71.00ClearedGeneral LedgerCOURT FINESDEP0026708 Deposit10/12/2023 10/31/2023

14,486.93ClearedCashieringCLPKT03421 BG:ALLDEP0026679 Deposit10/13/2023 10/31/2023
2,037.92ClearedCashieringCLPKT03421 BG:ALLDEP0026679 Deposit10/13/2023 10/31/2023
2,028.59ClearedCashieringCLPKT03421 BG:ALLDEP0026679 Deposit10/13/2023 10/31/2023
1,983.53ClearedCashieringCLPKT03421 BG:ALLDEP0026679 Deposit10/13/2023 10/31/2023

459.07ClearedCashieringCLPKT03421 BG:ALLDEP0026679 Deposit10/13/2023 10/31/2023
1,047.17ClearedCashieringCLPKT03422 BG:ALLDEP0026685 Deposit10/13/2023 10/31/2023

33,494.19ClearedCashieringCLPKT03422 BG:ALLDEP0026685 Deposit10/13/2023 10/31/2023
1,014.67ClearedCashieringCLPKT03422 BG:ALLDEP0026685 Deposit10/13/2023 10/31/2023

35.00ClearedCashieringCLPKT03422 BG:ALLDEP0026685 Deposit10/13/2023 10/31/2023
433.14ClearedCashieringCLPKT03422 BG:ALLDEP0026685 Deposit10/13/2023 10/31/2023

6,365.34ClearedCashieringCLPKT03422 BG:ALLDEP0026685 Deposit10/13/2023 10/31/2023
1,178.54ClearedCashieringCLPKT03422 BG:ALLDEP0026685 Deposit10/13/2023 10/31/2023

983.30ClearedGeneral LedgerCOURT FINESDEP0026711 Deposit10/13/2023 10/31/2023
-400.00ClearedAccounts PayableKYLE EARLEY67005 Check10/16/2023 10/31/2023
-355.00ClearedAccounts PayableOTTO SANCHEZ67006 Check10/16/2023 10/31/2023
-300.00ClearedAccounts PayableTOOTY TOT67007 Check10/16/2023 10/31/2023

13,002.94ClearedCashieringCLPKT03423 BG:ALLDEP0026688 Deposit10/16/2023 10/31/2023
4,457.17ClearedCashieringCLPKT03423 BG:ALLDEP0026688 Deposit10/16/2023 10/31/2023
8,403.47ClearedCashieringCLPKT03423 BG:ALLDEP0026688 Deposit10/16/2023 10/31/2023

487.00ClearedCashieringCLPKT03423 BG:ALLDEP0026688 Deposit10/16/2023 10/31/2023

Page 58 



Issued Date Range: -Bank Transaction Report

11/9/2023 11:56:39 AM Page 4 of 10

Cleared
Date Number Description Module Status AmountType

Issued
Date

3,946.73ClearedCashieringCLPKT03423 BG:ALLDEP0026688 Deposit10/16/2023 10/31/2023
196.44ClearedCashieringCLPKT03423 BG:ALLDEP0026688 Deposit10/16/2023 10/31/2023
546.73ClearedGeneral LedgerMCLENNAN CO TAXDEP0026701 Deposit10/16/2023 10/31/2023

50.00ClearedGeneral LedgerCOURT FINESDEP0026712 Deposit10/16/2023 10/31/2023
-183.97ClearedPayrollPayroll EFTEFT0000081 EFT10/16/2023 10/31/2023
-386.37ClearedAccounts PayableCOMMUNITY LOAN CENTER OF HEART OF TEXAS133 EFT10/17/2023 10/31/2023

3,735.04ClearedCashieringCLPKT03424 BG:ALLDEP0026694 Deposit10/17/2023 10/31/2023
35.00ClearedCashieringCLPKT03424 BG:ALLDEP0026694 Deposit10/17/2023 10/31/2023

6,218.24ClearedCashieringCLPKT03424 BG:ALLDEP0026694 Deposit10/17/2023 10/31/2023
6,891.88ClearedCashieringCLPKT03424 BG:ALLDEP0026694 Deposit10/17/2023 10/31/2023
3,983.98ClearedCashieringCLPKT03424 BG:ALLDEP0026694 Deposit10/17/2023 10/31/2023
1,065.70ClearedUtility BillingUtility Payment Packet UBPKT07810DEP0026724 Deposit10/17/2023 10/31/2023

85.14ClearedUtility BillingUtility Payment Packet UBPKT07814DEP0026736 Deposit10/17/2023 10/31/2023
950.60ClearedGeneral LedgerCOURT FINESDEP0026740 Deposit10/17/2023 10/31/2023

-654.00ClearedAccounts PayableANNISE PAYNE67008 Check10/18/2023 10/31/2023
1,568.78ClearedCashieringCLPKT03425 BG:ALLDEP0026715 Deposit10/18/2023 10/31/2023
1,389.73ClearedCashieringCLPKT03425 BG:ALLDEP0026715 Deposit10/18/2023 10/31/2023

11,491.19ClearedCashieringCLPKT03425 BG:ALLDEP0026715 Deposit10/18/2023 10/31/2023
3,807.66ClearedCashieringCLPKT03425 BG:ALLDEP0026715 Deposit10/18/2023 10/31/2023

66.47ClearedUtility BillingUtility Payment Packet UBPKT07815DEP0026739 Deposit10/18/2023 10/31/2023
469.02ClearedGeneral LedgerCOURT FINESDEP0026741 Deposit10/18/2023 10/31/2023

-78,512.84ClearedPayrollPayroll EFTEFT0000080 EFT10/18/2023 10/31/2023
-24,955.49ClearedAccounts PayableAMERICAN BANK OF WACO67009 Check10/19/2023 10/31/2023

-963.42ClearedAccounts PayableTX CHILD SUPPORT SDU67010 Check10/19/2023 10/31/2023
-22,121.73OutstandingAccounts PayableTX MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT67011 Check10/19/2023

-77.74ClearedAccounts PayableAMERICAN BANK OF WACO67012 Check10/19/2023 10/31/2023
-50.60OutstandingAccounts PayableTX MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT67013 Check10/19/2023

0.00VoidedAccounts PayableVoid Check67035 Check10/19/2023
0.00VoidedAccounts PayableVoid Check67036 Check10/19/2023
0.00VoidedAccounts PayableVoid Check67037 Check10/19/2023

2,924.51ClearedCashieringCLPKT03426 BG:ALLDEP0026718 Deposit10/19/2023 10/31/2023
11,836.74ClearedCashieringCLPKT03426 BG:ALLDEP0026718 Deposit10/19/2023 10/31/2023

1,489.72ClearedCashieringCLPKT03426 BG:ALLDEP0026718 Deposit10/19/2023 10/31/2023
4,411.08ClearedCashieringCLPKT03426 BG:ALLDEP0026718 Deposit10/19/2023 10/31/2023

259.58ClearedUtility BillingUtility Payment Packet UBPKT07811DEP0026727 Deposit10/19/2023 10/31/2023
65.16ClearedUtility BillingUtility Payment Packet UBPKT07812DEP0026730 Deposit10/19/2023 10/31/2023
33.95ClearedUtility BillingUtility Payment Packet UBPKT07813DEP0026733 Deposit10/19/2023 10/31/2023
76.50ClearedGeneral LedgerCOURT FINESDEP0026742 Deposit10/19/2023 10/31/2023

-409.00OutstandingAccounts PayableADAMS AIR CONDITIONING, LLC67048 Check10/20/2023
-32.76OutstandingAccounts PayableAIRGAS-SOUTHWEST67049 Check10/20/2023

-10,738.00OutstandingAccounts PayableALLEN GLASS CO., INC.67050 Check10/20/2023
-265.50ClearedAccounts PayableAMANDA LEKA67051 Check10/20/2023 10/31/2023
-325.06OutstandingAccounts PayableAMBER FULLER67052 Check10/20/2023

Page 59 



Issued Date Range: -Bank Transaction Report

11/9/2023 11:56:39 AM Page 5 of 10

Cleared
Date Number Description Module Status AmountType

Issued
Date

-125.00ClearedAccounts PayableAMBOLD'S67053 Check10/20/2023 10/31/2023
-218.75OutstandingAccounts PayableATMOS GAS67054 Check10/20/2023

-3,523.58ClearedAccounts PayableCARD SERVICE CENTER67055 Check10/20/2023 10/31/2023
-6,971.00OutstandingAccounts PayableCITY OF WACO FISCAL SERVICES67056 Check10/20/2023

-30,541.47OutstandingAccounts PayableCITY OF WACO-FINANCE DEPT67057 Check10/20/2023
-100.00ClearedAccounts PayableDAUGHERTY SERVICES67058 Check10/20/2023 10/31/2023

-1,179.01OutstandingAccounts PayableFLORENCIO TREVINO67059 Check10/20/2023
-10,443.87ClearedAccounts PayableGEXA ENERGY67060 Check10/20/2023 10/31/2023

-1,400.00ClearedAccounts PayableJACK MCMAINS67061 Check10/20/2023 10/31/2023
-265.50ClearedAccounts PayableJERON BARNETT67062 Check10/20/2023 10/31/2023
-195.00OutstandingAccounts PayableKIND'S AUTOMOTIVE67063 Check10/20/2023

-44,796.25ClearedAccounts PayableLAKE COUNTRY CHEVROLET, INC.67064 Check10/20/2023 10/31/2023
-671.73ClearedAccounts PayableLAKENYA GREATHOUSE67065 Check10/20/2023 10/31/2023

-1,650.00OutstandingAccounts PayableLAMAR TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP67066 Check10/20/2023
-1,987.88OutstandingAccounts PayableLANDSCAPE SUPPLY67067 Check10/20/2023

-628.17OutstandingAccounts PayableMCCREARY VESELKA BRAGG AND ALLEN, P.C.67068 Check10/20/2023
-1,000.00ClearedAccounts PayableNEIGHBORWORKS WACO INC.67069 Check10/20/2023 10/31/2023

-150.00ClearedAccounts PayableNICOLE BRANDON67070 Check10/20/2023 10/31/2023
-31.12OutstandingAccounts PayablePITNEY BOWES BANK INC PURCHASE POWER67071 Check10/20/2023
-11.58OutstandingAccounts PayableRICOH USA INC67072 Check10/20/2023

-395.00OutstandingAccounts PayableSAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY67073 Check10/20/2023
22,519.68OutstandingAccounts PayableBAYLOR SCOTT & WHITE CARE PLAN Reversal67074 Check Reversal10/20/2023

-22,519.68OutstandingAccounts PayableSCOTT & WHITE HEALTH PLAN67074 Check10/20/2023
-24.70OutstandingAccounts PayableSIRCHIE67075 Check10/20/2023

-915.97ClearedAccounts PayableTANNER ZIEGLER67076 Check10/20/2023 10/31/2023
-450.00ClearedAccounts PayableTEXAS TINT SHOP67077 Check10/20/2023 10/31/2023

-75.00OutstandingAccounts PayableTMHRA67078 Check10/20/2023
-2,500.00OutstandingAccounts PayableWACO HUMANE SOCIETY67079 Check10/20/2023

-25.00ClearedAccounts PayableWAGE WORKS, INC.67080 Check10/20/2023 10/31/2023
-617.55ClearedAccounts PayableWELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC.67081 Check10/20/2023 10/31/2023

10,668.37ClearedCashieringCLPKT03427 BG:ALLDEP0026721 Deposit10/20/2023 10/31/2023
4,080.29ClearedCashieringCLPKT03427 BG:ALLDEP0026721 Deposit10/20/2023 10/31/2023

19,086.91ClearedCashieringCLPKT03427 BG:ALLDEP0026721 Deposit10/20/2023 10/31/2023
2,652.80ClearedCashieringCLPKT03427 BG:ALLDEP0026721 Deposit10/20/2023 10/31/2023
1,862.17ClearedCashieringCLPKT03427 BG:ALLDEP0026721 Deposit10/20/2023 10/31/2023
3,155.39ClearedCashieringCLPKT03427 BG:ALLDEP0026721 Deposit10/20/2023 10/31/2023

178.36ClearedCashieringCLPKT03427 BG:ALLDEP0026721 Deposit10/20/2023 10/31/2023
706.70ClearedGeneral LedgerCOURT FINESDEP0026743 Deposit10/20/2023 10/31/2023
100.00ClearedUtility BillingUtility Payment Packet UBPKT07782DEP0026691 Deposit10/23/2023 10/31/2023

4,323.54ClearedCashieringCLPKT03428 BG:ALLDEP0026747 Deposit10/23/2023 10/31/2023
2,373.16ClearedCashieringCLPKT03428 BG:ALLDEP0026747 Deposit10/23/2023 10/31/2023

42,018.33ClearedCashieringCLPKT03428 BG:ALLDEP0026747 Deposit10/23/2023 10/31/2023
1,221.53ClearedCashieringCLPKT03428 BG:ALLDEP0026747 Deposit10/23/2023 10/31/2023

Page 60 



Issued Date Range: -Bank Transaction Report

11/9/2023 11:56:39 AM Page 6 of 10

Cleared
Date Number Description Module Status AmountType

Issued
Date

228.04ClearedCashieringCLPKT03428 BG:ALLDEP0026747 Deposit10/23/2023 10/31/2023
718.25ClearedGeneral LedgerCOURT FINESDEP0026766 Deposit10/23/2023 10/31/2023

2,974.18ClearedGeneral LedgerMCLENNAN CO TAXDEP0026770 Deposit10/23/2023 10/31/2023
5,058.77ClearedCashieringCLPKT03429 BG:ALLDEP0026750 Deposit10/24/2023 10/31/2023

13,434.26ClearedCashieringCLPKT03429 BG:ALLDEP0026750 Deposit10/24/2023 10/31/2023
209.69ClearedCashieringCLPKT03429 BG:ALLDEP0026750 Deposit10/24/2023 10/31/2023

2,062.87ClearedCashieringCLPKT03429 BG:ALLDEP0026750 Deposit10/24/2023 10/31/2023
3,335.46ClearedCashieringCLPKT03429 BG:ALLDEP0026750 Deposit10/24/2023 10/31/2023

100.00ClearedGeneral LedgerCOURT FINESDEP0026767 Deposit10/24/2023 10/31/2023
3,325.24ClearedGeneral LedgerMCLENNAN CO TAXDEP0026771 Deposit10/24/2023 10/31/2023

612.00ClearedCashieringCLPKT03430 BG:ALLDEP0026753 Deposit10/25/2023 10/31/2023
80.27ClearedCashieringCLPKT03430 BG:ALLDEP0026753 Deposit10/25/2023 10/31/2023

663.00ClearedCashieringCLPKT03430 BG:ALLDEP0026753 Deposit10/25/2023 10/31/2023
24,349.57ClearedCashieringCLPKT03430 BG:ALLDEP0026753 Deposit10/25/2023 10/31/2023

3,169.72ClearedCashieringCLPKT03430 BG:ALLDEP0026753 Deposit10/25/2023 10/31/2023
8,954.23ClearedCashieringCLPKT03430 BG:ALLDEP0026753 Deposit10/25/2023 10/31/2023
1,615.27ClearedCashieringCLPKT03430 BG:ALLDEP0026753 Deposit10/25/2023 10/31/2023

90.80ClearedGeneral LedgerCOURT FINESDEP0026768 Deposit10/25/2023 10/31/2023
4,046.71ClearedGeneral LedgerMCLENNAN CO TAXDEP0026772 Deposit10/25/2023 10/31/2023
4,392.22ClearedCashieringCLPKT03431 BG:ALLDEP0026756 Deposit10/26/2023 10/31/2023
1,066.93ClearedCashieringCLPKT03431 BG:ALLDEP0026756 Deposit10/26/2023 10/31/2023

176.89ClearedCashieringCLPKT03431 BG:ALLDEP0026756 Deposit10/26/2023 10/31/2023
1,619.14ClearedCashieringCLPKT03431 BG:ALLDEP0026756 Deposit10/26/2023 10/31/2023
4,214.49ClearedCashieringCLPKT03431 BG:ALLDEP0026756 Deposit10/26/2023 10/31/2023
5,049.98ClearedGeneral LedgerMCLENNAN CO TAXDEP0026773 Deposit10/26/2023 10/31/2023

0.00VoidedUtility BillingVoid Check67009 Check10/27/2023
0.00VoidedUtility BillingVoid Check67010 Check10/27/2023
0.00VoidedUtility BillingVoid Check67011 Check10/27/2023
0.00VoidedUtility BillingVoid Check67012 Check10/27/2023
0.00VoidedUtility BillingVoid Check67013 Check10/27/2023
0.00VoidedUtility BillingVoid Check67014 Check10/27/2023
0.00VoidedUtility BillingVoid Check67015 Check10/27/2023
0.00VoidedUtility BillingVoid Check67016 Check10/27/2023
0.00VoidedUtility BillingVoid Check67017 Check10/27/2023
0.00VoidedUtility BillingVoid Check67018 Check10/27/2023
0.00VoidedUtility BillingVoid Check67019 Check10/27/2023
0.00VoidedUtility BillingVoid Check67020 Check10/27/2023
0.00VoidedUtility BillingVoid Check67021 Check10/27/2023
0.00VoidedUtility BillingVoid Check67022 Check10/27/2023
0.00VoidedUtility BillingVoid Check67023 Check10/27/2023
0.00VoidedUtility BillingVoid Check67024 Check10/27/2023
0.00VoidedUtility BillingVoid Check67025 Check10/27/2023
0.00VoidedUtility BillingVoid Check67026 Check10/27/2023

Page 61 



Issued Date Range: -Bank Transaction Report

11/9/2023 11:56:39 AM Page 7 of 10

Cleared
Date Number Description Module Status AmountType

Issued
Date

0.00VoidedUtility BillingVoid Check67027 Check10/27/2023
0.00VoidedUtility BillingVoid Check67028 Check10/27/2023
0.00VoidedUtility BillingVoid Check67029 Check10/27/2023
0.00VoidedUtility BillingVoid Check67030 Check10/27/2023
0.00VoidedUtility BillingVoid Check67031 Check10/27/2023
0.00VoidedUtility BillingVoid Check67032 Check10/27/2023
0.00VoidedUtility BillingVoid Check67033 Check10/27/2023
0.00VoidedUtility BillingVoid Check67034 Check10/27/2023

-2,153.35OutstandingAccounts PayableMET LIFE67082 Check10/27/2023
-915.26ClearedAccounts PayableMUTUAL OF OMAHA67083 Check10/27/2023 10/31/2023

-1,750.24OutstandingAccounts PayableAFLAC67084 Check10/27/2023
-200.00OutstandingAccounts PayableALEXANDER HOWE, PH.D.67085 Check10/27/2023

-3,039.95OutstandingAccounts PayableARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES, INC67086 Check10/27/2023
-834.78OutstandingAccounts PayableAT&T67087 Check10/27/2023

-1,387.56OutstandingAccounts PayableBAIN PAPER COMPANY67088 Check10/27/2023
-159.53OutstandingAccounts PayableCAPITAL ONE67089 Check10/27/2023
-426.76OutstandingAccounts PayableCEN-TEX SHEET METAL FABRICATORS67090 Check10/27/2023

-33,159.06OutstandingAccounts PayableCENTEX WASTE MANAGEMENT67091 Check10/27/2023
-170.03OutstandingAccounts PayableCHARTER COMMUNICATIONS67092 Check10/27/2023
-150.00OutstandingAccounts PayableCHERYL NICHOLS67093 Check10/27/2023
-328.80ClearedAccounts PayableCHRISTINE MCMAINS67094 Check10/27/2023 10/31/2023
-555.00OutstandingAccounts PayableCITY OF WACO FISCAL SERVICES67095 Check10/27/2023
-147.50OutstandingAccounts PayableDRAKE HAWKINS67096 Check10/27/2023

-71.40OutstandingAccounts PayableFREEDOM FOREVER67097 Check10/27/2023
-150.00OutstandingAccounts PayableGARY HURD67098 Check10/27/2023
-150.00OutstandingAccounts PayableLASHAWN DAWSON67099 Check10/27/2023
-401.75ClearedAccounts PayableLAURIE KACZMAREK67100 Check10/27/2023 10/31/2023
-601.89OutstandingAccounts PayableMEGAN HACKWORTH67101 Check10/27/2023
-138.77ClearedAccounts PayablePETTY CASH67102 Check10/27/2023 10/31/2023

-34.39OutstandingAccounts PayableREADY REFRESH67103 Check10/27/2023
-387.23OutstandingAccounts PayableSOUTH BOSQUE VETERINARY CLINIC, PLLC67104 Check10/27/2023

-2,000.00OutstandingAccounts PayableSTAR ADVERTISING, INC.67105 Check10/27/2023
-503.25OutstandingAccounts PayableSUPERIOR VISION SERVICES, INC.67106 Check10/27/2023
-350.00OutstandingAccounts PayableTEXAS MUNICIPAL CLERKS ASSOCIATION, INC.67107 Check10/27/2023

-1,600.00OutstandingAccounts PayableVAZQUEZ FAMILY CONCRETE LLC67108 Check10/27/2023
-80,776.97OutstandingAccounts PayableWALKER PARTNERS67109 Check10/27/2023

-14.12OutstandingUtility BillingSCARLETT TOWERY67110 Check10/27/2023
-45.73OutstandingUtility BillingCARTER ALLBRIGHT67111 Check10/27/2023
-14.86OutstandingUtility BillingBRANDON HAJEK AND MEAGAN HAJEK67112 Check10/27/2023
-75.00OutstandingUtility BillingESCOBAR PROPERTY MANAGEMENT/LUIS ESCOBAR67113 Check10/27/2023

-145.73OutstandingUtility BillingRED OAK PROPERTIES67114 Check10/27/2023
-36.92OutstandingUtility BillingARTURO ORTIZ67115 Check10/27/2023
-14.12OutstandingUtility BillingJACQUELINE THURSTON WALKER67116 Check10/27/2023

Page 62 



Issued Date Range: -Bank Transaction Report

11/9/2023 11:56:39 AM Page 8 of 10

Cleared
Date Number Description Module Status AmountType

Issued
Date

-5.73OutstandingUtility BillingPENNI ROUSE67117 Check10/27/2023
-73.24OutstandingUtility BillingSnowflake Donut67118 Check10/27/2023

-120.73OutstandingUtility BillingJR GRACE INVESTMENTS67119 Check10/27/2023
-47.59OutstandingUtility BillingJOSE MIRELES67120 Check10/27/2023

-125.00OutstandingUtility BillingJEFFREY RICHARDSON67121 Check10/27/2023
-66.46OutstandingUtility Billing933 INVESTMENT GROUP, LLC67122 Check10/27/2023
-15.82OutstandingUtility BillingCHARLES WARE67123 Check10/27/2023
-45.73OutstandingUtility BillingWADE DEWS67124 Check10/27/2023
-40.77OutstandingUtility BillingMILLICENT WEBER67125 Check10/27/2023
-20.73OutstandingUtility BillingALEXIS BURLEY67126 Check10/27/2023
-39.12OutstandingUtility BillingCALLEN NAHRGANG67127 Check10/27/2023

-145.73OutstandingUtility BillingHOMEROCK LLC67128 Check10/27/2023
-33.43OutstandingUtility BillingJEREISHA PERRY67129 Check10/27/2023
-40.77OutstandingUtility BillingYANWEN HE67130 Check10/27/2023
-31.23OutstandingUtility BillingNEESA & KENZIE LAUGHLIN67131 Check10/27/2023
-43.53OutstandingUtility BillingALLISON LANKFORD67132 Check10/27/2023
-45.73OutstandingUtility BillingSALVADOR VELASCO67133 Check10/27/2023
-16.05OutstandingUtility BillingSEEGER VENTURES LLC67134 Check10/27/2023
-16.05OutstandingUtility BillingSEEGER VENTURES LLC67135 Check10/27/2023
650.47OutstandingCashieringCLPKT03432 BG:ALLDEP0026762 Deposit10/27/2023

6,546.27OutstandingCashieringCLPKT03432 BG:ALLDEP0026762 Deposit10/27/2023
481.52OutstandingCashieringCLPKT03432 BG:ALLDEP0026762 Deposit10/27/2023
600.00OutstandingCashieringCLPKT03432 BG:ALLDEP0026762 Deposit10/27/2023

2,184.74OutstandingCashieringCLPKT03432 BG:ALLDEP0026762 Deposit10/27/2023
339.88OutstandingCashieringCLPKT03432 BG:ALLDEP0026762 Deposit10/27/2023
831.35OutstandingCashieringCLPKT03432 BG:ALLDEP0026762 Deposit10/27/2023

3,018.01OutstandingCashieringCLPKT03432 BG:ALLDEP0026762 Deposit10/27/2023
223.92OutstandingGeneral LedgerCOURT FINESDEP0026769 Deposit10/27/2023

-12,680.35ClearedGeneral LedgerMCLENNAN CO TAXDEP0026774 Deposit Reversal10/27/2023 10/31/2023
12,680.35ClearedGeneral LedgerMCLENNAN CO TAXDEP0026774 Deposit10/27/2023 10/31/2023

3,193.82ClearedGeneral LedgerMCLENNAN CO TAXDEP0026775 Deposit10/27/2023 10/31/2023
-400.00OutstandingAccounts PayableTEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY67136 Check10/30/2023

-26,592.15ClearedAccounts PayableAMERICAN BANK OF WACO67137 Check10/30/2023 10/31/2023
-963.42OutstandingAccounts PayableTX CHILD SUPPORT SDU67138 Check10/30/2023

-23,215.03OutstandingAccounts PayableTX MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT67139 Check10/30/2023
600.00OutstandingCashieringCLPKT03433 BG:ALLDEP0026765 Deposit10/30/2023

1,663.81OutstandingCashieringCLPKT03433 BG:ALLDEP0026765 Deposit10/30/2023
526.78OutstandingCashieringCLPKT03433 BG:ALLDEP0026765 Deposit10/30/2023

6,470.95OutstandingCashieringCLPKT03433 BG:ALLDEP0026765 Deposit10/30/2023
111.17OutstandingCashieringCLPKT03433 BG:ALLDEP0026765 Deposit10/30/2023

12,680.35ClearedGeneral LedgerMCLENNAN CO TAXDEP0026791 Deposit10/30/2023 10/31/2023
-386.37ClearedAccounts PayableCOMMUNITY LOAN CENTER OF HEART OF TEXAS134 EFT10/31/2023 10/31/2023

1,997.67OutstandingCashieringCLPKT03434 BG:ALLDEP0026778 Deposit10/31/2023

Page 63 



Issued Date Range: -Bank Transaction Report

11/9/2023 11:56:39 AM Page 9 of 10

Cleared
Date Number Description Module Status AmountType

Issued
Date

1,425.72OutstandingCashieringCLPKT03434 BG:ALLDEP0026778 Deposit10/31/2023
165.00OutstandingCashieringCLPKT03434 BG:ALLDEP0026778 Deposit10/31/2023
235.42OutstandingCashieringCLPKT03434 BG:ALLDEP0026778 Deposit10/31/2023
863.27OutstandingCashieringCLPKT03434 BG:ALLDEP0026778 Deposit10/31/2023

1,403.33ClearedGeneral LedgerMCLENNAN CO TAXDEP0026792 Deposit10/31/2023 10/31/2023
1,000.00ClearedGeneral LedgerTSTC DISPATCHDEP0026802 Deposit10/31/2023 10/31/2023

147,294.35ClearedGeneral LedgerSALES TAXDEP0026803 Deposit10/31/2023 10/31/2023
2,309.29ClearedGeneral LedgerMIXED BEV TAXDEP0026804 Deposit10/31/2023 10/31/2023
2,421.00ClearedGeneral LedgerMONTH END - Waste ManagementDEP0026805 Deposit10/31/2023 10/31/2023

69.31ClearedGeneral LedgerMCLENNAN CO TAX - 10/2/2023DEP0026806 Deposit10/31/2023 10/31/2023
29,055.44ClearedGeneral LedgerSANDY CREEK RAW WATER AGREEMENTDEP0026807 Deposit10/31/2023 10/31/2023

333.29ClearedGeneral LedgerMonth End InterestDEP0026808 Deposit10/31/2023 10/31/2023
67.20ClearedGeneral Ledger10/5/2023 New Bank SystemDEP0026809 Deposit10/31/2023 10/31/2023

7,078.80ClearedGeneral LedgerOctober 2023 - Month EndDEP0026810 Deposit10/31/2023 10/31/2023
7,750.00OutstandingGeneral LedgerH/M TAX ExpDEP0026812 Deposit10/31/2023

82,376.97OutstandingGeneral LedgerARPA Grant Exp - Oct 2023DEP0026813 Deposit10/31/2023
44,796.25OutstandingGeneral LedgerARPA Grant Exp - Oct 2023DEP0026814 Deposit10/31/2023

900.00OutstandingGeneral LedgerLive in the 05 Donations expendedDEP0026819 Deposit10/31/2023
-5,827.43ClearedGeneral LedgerGLOBAL FEESMISC0000515 Miscellaneous10/31/2023 10/31/2023

-36.94ClearedGeneral Ledgerto redate check #67165 to match bank stmtMISC0000516 Miscellaneous10/31/2023 10/31/2023
-83,863.37ClearedGeneral Ledgerto back date payroll to actual exp dateMISC0000518 Miscellaneous10/31/2023 10/31/2023
-10,691.96ClearedGeneral Ledgerto correct check 67172 dateMISC0000519 Miscellaneous10/31/2023 10/31/2023

-0.02ClearedGeneral Ledgerto reconcile October 2023MISC0000520 Miscellaneous10/31/2023 10/31/2023
-1,466.68OutstandingGeneral Ledger3rd Qtr depositsMISC0000521 Miscellaneous10/31/2023

Bank Account 191050830 Total: (361) -106,787.88

Report Total: (361) -106,787.88

Page 64 

amber
Blackout



Issued Date Range: -Bank Transaction Report

11/9/2023 11:56:39 AM Page 10 of 10

Summary
Bank Account Count Amount

-106,787.88361191050830 American Bank of Waco
-106,787.88Report Total: 361

Cash Account Count Amount
0.0029**No Cash Account**

-106,787.8833275 75-00-00-1010   Cash Checking
-106,787.88Report Total: 361

Transaction Type Count Amount
-636,321.77175Check

22,519.681Check Reversal
784,522.31169Deposit
-13,034.352Deposit Reversal

-162,587.358EFT
-101,886.406Miscellaneous
-106,787.88Report Total: 361

Page 65 

amber
Blackout



Page 66 



Page 67 



Page 68 



Page 69 



Page 70 



 

Lacy Lakeview Police Department 
Monthly Activity Report 

October - 2023 
 

 
LLPD responded to a total of 1,228 calls for service in the month of October 2023, with an 
average response time of 01:40. 

Total call volume for October was down by 18.62% over the month of September 2023 and a 
decrease of 1.52% over October 2022. 

LLPD top ten call types for the month of October are as follows: 

• ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 
• PHONE CALL 
• DISTURBANCE 
• MEET COMPLAINANT 
• MOTOR VEH CRASH 
• FOOT PATROL 
• ALARM BUSINESS 
• MOTORIST ASSIST 
• SUSPICIOUS PERSON 
• SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 

Of the calls for service listed above, LLPD responded to 17 alarm calls within the city (other than 
fire-related). All alarm calls were found to be false alarm calls. 

LLPD officers performed a total of 179 traffic stops in the month of October 2023, resulting in 
201 warnings or citations for multiple offenses, while also resulting in 19 arrests. 

 

  

Page 71 



 

Lacy Lakeview Police Department 
Monthly Activity Report 

October - 2023 
 

 
Call Load Volume Statistics 

  

   

 

    

 

2 1 4 9

205

13 3
19

131

69

101
121

198

101

16

117

50

100

150

200

250

Calls per Officer - October 2023

2 1 3 8

146

6 2
11

73

45
56

85
104

77

12

70

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

Calls per Officer - As Primary Officer

Page 72 



 

Lacy Lakeview Police Department 
Monthly Activity Report 

October - 2023 
 

 
 

Outside Agency Support Volume Statistics 
 

     

 

     

5
1

8

17

5 3

79

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

BELLMEAD
PD

CISD DPS EMS MCSO PUBLIC
WORKS

TSTC PD

LLPD Responses to Other Agencies

1
5

11

3 3

47

1 0
3

6
2 0

30

10

20

30

40

50

BELLMEAD
PD

CISD DPS EMS MCSO PUBLIC
WORKS

TSTC PD

LLPD Responses to other Agencies - 
Primary/Secondary

As Primary As Secondary

Page 73 



 

Lacy Lakeview Police Department 
Monthly Activity Report 

October - 2023 
 

 
 

    
 

31

0
16

3

150

62

0 0 3 1

146

0 0

127

1

46

0
20
40
60
80

100
120
140
160

ACO Report

Page 74 



Page 75 



Page 76 



Page 77 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #6 
 
 

Council Meeting:   Originating Dept: Administration   
November 14, 2023 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
The City Council of the City of Lacy Lakeview, Texas, will conduct a public 
hearing to hear public comment concerning written request by Foamtec 
International that their property located at N IH 35, Waco, Texas being all 
that tract of land located in the Samuel Burton Survey, Abstract No. 77, 
McLennan County, Texas, being part of that called 12.449 acres 
described in a deed to Thomas M. Flowers as recorded in Volume 1565, 
Page 171 of the Deed of Records of McLennan County Texas 
(D.R.M.C.T.), be annexed into the City of Lacy Lakeview 
 
Action: 
 
(  ) Work Session    (  ) Ordinance 
 
(  ) Recognition     (  ) Resolution 
 
(X) Public Hearing    (  ) Motion/Order 
 
(  ) Special Presentation   (  ) Other 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion: 
NO ACTION REQUIRED. 
 
 
 

Page 78 



 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
 
 
 
 
  

                                 
 

MEETING HOSTED BY THE CITY OF LACY LAKEVIEW 
 

NOVEMBER 14, 2023 
6:00 P.M. 

 
LACY LAKEVIEW CITY HALL 

501 E. CRAVEN AVENUE 
LACY LAKEVIEW CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 
Notice is hereby given to all interested persons that the City Council of the City of Lacy 
Lakeview, Texas, has scheduled a public hearing for to receive comments on the written 
request by Foamtec International that their property located at N IH 35, Waco, Texas being 
all that tract of land located in the Samuel Burton Survey, Abstract No. 77, McLennan 
County, Texas, being part of that called 12.449 acres described in a deed to Thomas M. 
Flowers as recorded in Volume 1565, Page 171 of the Deed of Records of McLennan 
County Texas (D.R.M.C.T.), be annexed into the City of Lacy Lakeview. The property to be 
considered for annexation is wholly owned by Foamtec and there are no other landowners 
of the property subject to annexation consideration. This requested annexation will not 
expand the City’s ETJ. 
 
This notice is being posted at Lacy Lakeview City Hall on the 30th day of October, 2023 
by 3:00 P.M. 

 
 

Laurie Kaczmarek 
Laurie Kaczmarek 

City Secretary 
 
 
Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who need auxiliary aids or 
services should contact Laurie Kaczmarek, City Secretary, at (254) 799-2458 at least 
twenty-four (24) hours before this meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made. 
 

Page 79 



Page 80 



Page 81 



Page 82 



Page 83 



Page 84 



Page 85 



Page 86 



Page 87 



Page 88 



Page 89 



Page 90 



Page 91 



Page 92 



Page 93 



Page 94 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #8 
 
 

Council Meeting:   Originating Dept: Administration   
November 14, 2023 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Presentation and discussion by Public Works regarding the Brush pick-up 
and Chipping of brush. 
 
Action: 
 
(  ) Work Session    (  ) Ordinance 
 
(  ) Recognition     (  ) Resolution 
 
(  ) Public Hearing    (  ) Motion/Order 
 
( X ) Special Presentation   (  ) Other 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion: 
NO ACTION REQUIRED. 
 
 

Page 95 



Page 96 



Page 97 



Page 98 



Page 99 



Page 100 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #9 
 
 

 
 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Mayor’s Report 
 
 
Briefings or updates may be provided regarding City Council and/or 
community events. 
 
 
 

Page 101 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #10 
 
 

 
 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Council Member’s Input 
 
 
Briefings or updates may be provided regarding City Council and/or 
community events. 
 
 
 

Page 102 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #11 
 
 

 
 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Public Comment 
 
 
This time is for individuals to address the City Council on issues and items 
of concern on or not on the agenda. There will be no City Council action at 
this time. Limit of 3 minutes per person. The City Council reserves the 
right to delay, when appropriate and upon the agreement of the individual, 
on a specific agenda item so they may speak at that time. 
 
 
 

Page 103 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #12 
 
 

Council Meeting:   Originating Dept: Administration   
November 14, 2023 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Approval of the Minutes from the City Council Session held on October 10, 
2023. 
 
Action: 
 
(  ) Work Session    (  ) Ordinance 
 
(  ) Recognition     (  ) Resolution 
 
(  ) Public Hearing    (X) Motion/Order 
 
(  ) Special Presentation   (  ) Other 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 104 



1 
 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR SESSION AND WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING, 
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 10, 2023 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE LACY LAKEVIEW CITY 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS LOCATED AT LACY LAKEVIEW CITY HALL, 501 E. 
CRAVEN, LACY LAKEVIEW, TEXAS. 
 
Work Session: 
 
1. The meeting of the Lacy Lakeview City Council was called to order by Mayor 

Payne at 6:00 p.m. 
 
2. Roll Call. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Staff Present: Calvin Hodde, City Manager; Laurie Kaczmarek, City Secretary; Jeron 
Barnett, Police Chief; Amber Fuller, Finance Director, Christine McMains, Court 
Administrator; Tomas Cardoza, Building Inspector; Andy Moore, Public Works Director; 
Adrian Huff, Fire Chief and David Deaconson, City Attorney. 
 
3. Presentation of possible project(s) for the American Rescue Plan Act 

funding. 
 

Mesquite Tree Road has been completed.  City Manager Hodde stated that there 
is a little savings of what was allocated and what the project came in at. 

 
4. Staff Reports:  Q & A 
 

City Manager spoke about meeting with Don Hancock regarding the grants. 
 
Mayor Payne asked about the Strategic Plan Grant.  Information has been given 
to HOTCOG to help with this.  Grant will be used for a Strategic Plan 
 
Andy Moore, Public Works Director spoke about the meeting with Walker 
Partners, Veteran’s Park lights and the Civic Center. 
 
Councilmember Lee asked if there was a list of the signs that needed to be 
replaced and a timeline to go with that. 
 

Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
A. Niecey Payne     
Bruce Bundrant     
Richard Lednicky      
Jonathan Olvera      
Robert Plsek      
Victoria Lee      

 Charles Wilson      

Page 105 



2 
 

Tomas Cardoza, Building Inspector stated that we are doing good on 
inspections. 
 
Chief Barnet gave a shout out to Chuck Ard, Code Enforcement. 
 
City Manager Hodde welcomed Adrian Huff, the new Fire Chief. 

 
5. Presentation for Lacy Lakeview Yard of the Month. 

 
The mayor recognized Ms. Fannie Marie Petty at 227 N Walnut as the Yard of 
the Month.  She was not present to accept gift card.  Mayor also stated that this 
was the last Yard of the Month for this year.  It will be picked back up in the 
Spring. 

 
6. Presentation and discussion regarding livestreaming City Council 

meetings. 
 

Handouts were given and a presentation was made by Leroy Gillis of Lighthouse 
Streaming for livestreaming City Council meetings. 

 
7. Presentation and discussion with Enterprise Fleet Management regarding 

the purchase of vehicles. 
 
Police Chief Barnett presented information to implement a program with 
Enterprise Fleet Management for the purchase of new city vehicles. 
 
This is not really a lease, it’s a lease purchase over a period. 
 
The city has been spending a lot of money on maintenance so this will help 
because maintenance is covered under this program. 
 
Insurance is still covered by a blanket policy with TML. 
 
The base amount will be different every year because the city would not be 
getting rid of the same number of vehicles each year.  Vehicles will be rotated out 
as needed. 
 
The proposal was discussed. 
 
When a vehicle is ready to be taken out of service, Enterprise picks it up, details 
it and takes all the emblems off for $400 and then they auction it off.  This is 
something that the city does not have to do. 
 
*This will be for Council consideration at a later date. 
 
 

Page 106 



3 
 

Recess Work Session to Convene Regular Session 
 
Regular Session was called to order at 6:59 p.m. 
 
8. Mayor’s Report. 
 

Mayor Payne presented Ms. Petty with Yard of the Month award at this time, 
gave a shout out to the Police and Fire Departments for the Live in the 05 event, 
and spoke about attendance at the TML Conference in Dallas. 

 
9. Council Member’s Input. 
 

Council Member Lee gave a shout out to the Police and Fire Departments for the 
Live in the 05 event. 
 

10. Public Comment. 
 
Henry Bush of 613 Ave H spoke to the Council about the city lights, water 
department closing from 11 – 3 and hydroponic vegetables. 
 
Gary Richardson of 100 Spring Lake Drive spoke about Enterprise. 
 
Dayna Hayes of 125 N Bermuda Street spoke about a block fall festival.   

 
11. Approval of the Minutes from the City Council Session held on September 

26, 2023. 
 

Council Member Plsek moved to approve the minutes from the council meeting 
held on September 26, 2023.  Mayor Payne seconded.  All council members 
present voted in favor; motion carried. 

 
12. Discussion and consideration of action to cancel the second regularly 

scheduled council meeting for October 2023. 
 
Council Member Olvera moved to approve canceling the second regularly 
scheduled council meeting for October 2023.  Mayor Pro-Tem Wilson seconded.  
All council members present voted in favor; motion carried. 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:14 p.m. 
 
 
______________________________ 
Mayor, A. Niecey Payne 
 
 
 

Page 107 



4 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Laurie Kaczmarek, City Secretary 

Page 108 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #13 
 
 

Council Meeting:   Originating Dept: Administration   
November 14, 2023 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Discussion and consideration of action to approve Resolution No. 2023-
11; A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LACY LAKEVIEW, TEXAS 
(TAXING UNIT) APPROVING THE RENOVATION AND 
CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADDITION TO ITS APPRAISAL OFFICE AND 
TO FINANCE THE RENOVATION AND CONSTRUCTION OF AN 
ADDITION TO ITS APPRAISAL OFFICE; AND FINDING THAT THE 
MEETING AT WHICH THE RESOLUTION WAS CONSIDERED WAS 
OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW. 
 
Action: 
 
(  ) Work Session    (  ) Ordinance 
 
(  ) Recognition     (  ) Resolution 
 
(  ) Public Hearing    (X) Motion/Order 
 
(  ) Special Presentation   (  ) Other 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 109 



RESOLUTION NO.  2023-11 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LACY LAKEVIEW, TEXAS 
(TAXING UNIT) APPROVING THE RENOVATION AND 
CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADDITION TO ITS APPRAISAL 
OFFICE AND TO FINANCE THE RENOVATION AND 
CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADDITION TO ITS APPRAISAL 
OFFICE; FINDING THAT THE MEETING AT WHICH THE 
RESOLUTION WAS CONSIDERED WAS OPEN TO THE 
PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW. 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 6 of the Texas Property Tax Code, the City of 

Lacy Lakeview appoints a member or members to the Board of Directors of the 

McLennan Central Appraisal District (“MCAD”); and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 6.051 of the Texas Property Tax Code, MCAD 

has the legal right to purchase or lease real property and to construct or renovate 

improvements as necessary to establish and operate the MCAD appraisal office; and 

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit has received Resolution 2023-8, adopted by 

the MCAD Board of Directors recommending the renovation and construction of an 

addition to its appraisal office located at 315 South 26th Street, Waco, Texas (the 

Project”) as well as alternatives for a MCAD office that were considered prior to making 

such decision; and  

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit has also been presented with information 

regarding the financing alternatives regarding the renovation and construction of the 

Project; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE 

GOVERNMENTAL UNIT THAT: 

SECTION 1:  The above recitals are true and correct. 

 

Page 110 



SECTION 2:  This Governmental Unit hereby approves the renovation and 

construction of the Project at a maximum total price not to exceed $ 2,000,000.  

SECTION 3:  This Governmental Unit further approves the financing 

arrangement for the renovation and construction of the Project either by note and deed 

of trust or by a lease structure, with the final terms of the financing arrangement to be 

subject to the approval of MCAD; provided, however, that the liability in regard to such 

financing shall in all respects be solely that of McLennan Central Appraisal District and 

not that of the Voting Taxing Units. 

SECTION 4:  That it is officially found and determined that this meeting was open 

to the public as required by law, and that notice of the time, place and subject matter of 

this meeting has been posted in the manner required by law. 

SECTION 5:  This resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its 

passage, and it is duly resolved. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of November 2023. 
 

CITY OF LACY LAKEVIEW, TEXAS 
            

             
      ________________________________ 

     A. Niecey Payne, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Laurie Kaczmarek, City Secretary 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
________________________________ 
David N. Deaconson, City Attorney 

 

Page 111 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #14 
 
 

Council Meeting:   Originating Dept: Administration   
November 14, 2023 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Discussion and consideration of action to approve an agreement with the 
City of Waco regarding the potential to release +/- 74.69 acres from 
Waco’s ETJ to the City of Lacy Lakeview and approving certain conditions 
if Lacy Lakeview annexes same in future. 
 
Action: 
 
(  ) Work Session    (  ) Ordinance 
 
(  ) Recognition     (  ) Resolution 
 
(  ) Public Hearing    (X) Motion/Order 
 
(  ) Special Presentation   (  ) Other 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 112 



1 
 

Terms for ETJ Release from City of Waco to City of Lacy Lakeview 
 
Waco agrees to release +/- 74.69 acres from its ETJ (the “Released ETJ”) to the City of 
Lacy Lakeview (shown inside red box in the image below).  The Property consists of the 
following legal descriptions: 
1. McLennan CAD Parcel ID 112002 being +/- 1.44 acres from the Samuel Burton Survey 

Abstract 77 granted to BPD Family LTD by Waco I-35 North Investment LP as 
recorded in the Deed Records of McLennan County, Deed Number 2022033486. 

2. McLennan CAD Parcel ID 349477 being +/-28.11 acres from the Samuel Burton 
Survey Abstract 77 granted to BPD Family LTD by Waco I-35 North Investment LP as 
recorded in the Deed Records of McLennan County, Deed Number 2022033486. 

3. That +/- 24.9 acres within the City of Waco’s Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) 
overlaying McLennan CAD Parcel ID 409812 being +/-32.19 acres from the Samuel 
Burton Survey Abstract 77 granted to Diag Group LLC by Ironwood Yoakum 
Parnters LLC as recorded in the Deed Records of McLennan County, Deed Number 
2021045715. 

And also including the full width of Interstate 35 (and its frontage roads) and other property 
owned by the State of Texas located immediately adjacent to the western boundaries of 
the three parcels above.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 113 



2 
 

Lacy Lakeview agrees to the following: 
1. Annex the Released ETJ into the City of Lacy Lakeview within one year of the 

Execution Date of the Agreement between the two Cities. 
2. Establish zoning districts that only allow the following uses by right on or over the 

Released ETJ: 
a. Office 
b. Retail  
c. Commercial 
d. Hotel/Motel 
e. All outdoor storage of equipment, materials, and supplies must be behind a 

screening fence and located behind the primary entrance to the main building 
f. Any industrial discharge or any commercial discharge that plans to exceed 

150,000 gallons a month will require an engineer sealed wastewater study, 
using the City of Waco’s wastewater model in effect at the time, from the site to 
and through the wastewater treatment plant to determine sufficient capacity in 
the wastewater system. 

3. Establish zoning districts that prohibit the following uses on or over the Released ETJ: 
a. Sexually Oriented Business(es) 
b. Industrial uses which would require: 

i. An Industrial Waste Permit under the Wastewater Customer Service 
Agreement between Lacy Lakeview and Waco; or 

ii. Any permit issued by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. 
c. Junk or Salvage Yards 
d. Uses that involve the slaughtering, rendering or processing of animals or 

animal byproducts 
e. Nightclubs, Bars, Dancehalls 
f. Indoor Amusement Facilities including bingo hall, billiard parlor/ pool hall, and 

a facility with video games, computer games, skill or pleasure coin operated 
machines or amusement redemption machines.  

g. Massage Parlors 
h. Resale shops (i.e. Goodwill, etc.) 

 
4. Pay to the City of Waco, on or before January 1st of every year the Agreement is in 

effect, the following revenues received in the prior fiscal year from taxes levied and 
collected within the Released ETJ: 

a. 50% of all Real Estate and Personal Property Tax Revenues 
b. 50% of all Hotel/Motel/Lodging Tax Revenues 
c. 50% of the sales taxes collected on annual taxable sales in excess of $3 million 

dollars. 
 
TERM 
Waco proposes a term of 20 years. 

Page 114 



Page 115 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #15 
 
 

Council Meeting:   Originating Dept: Administration   
November 14, 2023 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Discussion and consideration of action to approve adding Presidents Day 
and Columbus Day to the 2024 Holiday Schedule. 
 
Action: 
 
(  ) Work Session    (  ) Ordinance 
 
(  ) Recognition     (  ) Resolution 
 
(  ) Public Hearing    (X) Motion/Order 
 
(  ) Special Presentation   (  ) Other 
 
 
 

 

Page 116 



 
 

 

 

Holiday Schedule 2024 

(City Administration Offices will be closed) 

New Year’s Day    Monday  January 1, 2024 
 
Martin Luther King, Jr. Day  Monday  January 15, 2024 

Presidents Day    Monday  February 19, 2024 

Good Friday    Friday   March 29, 2024 

Memorial Day    Monday  May 27, 2024 

Juneteenth     Wednesday June 19, 2024 

Independence Day   Thursday  July 4, 2024 

Labor Day     Monday  September 2, 2024 

Columbus Day    Monday  October 14, 2024 

Veterans Day    Monday  November 11, 2024 

Thanksgiving Day   Thursday  November 28, 2024 
      Friday  November 29, 2024 
 
Christmas     Wednesday December 25, 2024 
      Thursday  December 26, 2024 
 
 
Floating Holiday for Full-Time Employees 

Total of 15 Holidays 

 

 

Page 117 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #16 
 
 

Council Meeting:   Originating Dept: Administration   
November 14, 2023 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Discussion and consideration of action to authorize the City Manager to 
sign an agreement with Mass Notification Services, Inc. for the annual 
preventative maintenance of outdoor warning system (four sirens) for a 
price totaling $3,880.00/annually for the service period beginning October 
1, 2023, and ending September 30, 2024. 
 
Action: 
 
(  ) Work Session    (  ) Ordinance 
 
(  ) Recognition     (  ) Resolution 
 
(  ) Public Hearing    (X) Motion/Order 
 
(  ) Special Presentation   (  ) Other 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 118 



Contract No: LACYLAKEVIEW2023 
Release No: N/A 
Date: 10/01/2023 

1 

 

 

  
 
 

CONTRACT 
 

Work Provided by:                                                                       Work Provided for: 
Mass Notification Service, Inc.    City of Lacy Lakeview 
8600 West Bradley Rd    Attn: Chief Jeron Barnett 
Milwaukee, WI 53224    501 E. Craven Ave.  

    Lacy Lakeview, TX 76705 
 
 
 
 

 
Work Description: Annual Maintenance of Outdoor Mass Notification Siren System 

 

 
 
 

Contract Start Date: October 1, 2023                                                  Total Contract: $3,880.00 

Contract End Date:  September 30, 2024             Terms: 30 Days from Executed Contract 
 

 

THIS ORDER IS ACCEPTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED 

HEREIN. MAIL A COPY OF THIS ORDER WITH YOUR ORIGINAL AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE TO THE 

CONTRACT ADMIN IDENTIFIED BELOW. 

City of Lacy Lakeview, TX                                                        Mass Notification Services, Inc.

Auth. Signature     

 

Printed Name       

Auth. Signature     

 

Printed Name        

Date                           Phone     Date     Phone    

 
 
 
 

KEY CONTACTS 
 
Name                                          Title                           Agency/Company                          Role 

 
Jeron Barnett Police Chief                          City of Lacy Lakeview Customer POC 

 

Michael D’Alonzo        Operations                        MNS Inc                                         Contract Owner 

Page 119 



Contract No: LACYLAKEVIEW2023 
Release No: N/A 
Date: 10/01/2023 

2 

 

 

 
 

 

BASE CONTRACT 
 

 

This Agreement made this day of October           _, 2023 by and between Mass Notification Services, Inc., hereinafter 

called the Contractor and City of Lacy Lakeview, TX hereinafter called the Owner. 

 
Witnesseth, that the Contractor and Owner for the considerations named agree as follows: 

 

 

SCOPE OF WORK 
 
 
 
PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE 

 

 

The Contractor shall perform Annual Preventative Maintenance of the Mass Notification Siren System and applicable 

Control Points/Activation Stations. 
 

 

Preventative maintenance will be performed once each contract year on each of the 4 ASC T-128 siren sites in the Mass 

Notification Siren System. The Contractor will schedule preventative maintenance cycle and submit this schedule to the 

Owner for review and comment. 

• Preventive maintenance will be performed in accordance with Manufacturer Guidelines where available– if 

those guidelines are not available, a mutually agreed upon procedure will be developed in accordance with 

industry standards 

• Preventive Maintenance will follow a Preventive Maintenance Check List that will be provided to the customer 

upon completion of the Preventive Maintenance Cycle along with recommendations and actions taken. 

• Preventive Maintenance includes tuning and adjusting of siren/control point equipment and does not include 

replacement or repair of components. 

o In the Event parts/materials are needed to restore a siren site to Manufacturer Specifications and/or 

working order, the costs of those repairs will be quoted to Customer POC listed above for approval prior 

to work being competled (Publish Rate Sheet Attached) 

o In the Event that a customer has provided a pre-authorized repair amount the details of this pre-

authorization are provided in “Attachment A” 

• Light Environmental Maintenance will be performed on the Siren Site location – but is limited to any vegetation 

or growth that is in contact with or will be in contact with the Siren Pole or Siren Control/Battery Boxes. This 

agreement does not include removal of any tree or tree limb (change order and Sub-Contractor will be needed) 

• Although this agreement does not cover any monitoring of the system for functionality or operability, it is 

Contractor’s suggestion that monthly or periodical meetings are held (either via conference call or in person) to 

establish an open forum to discuss continuous improvement of the system and any Owner concerns. These 

meetings are not necessary to fulfil the SOW and contractual obligations, and are offered as a mutually 

beneficial value-added service of this agreement 

• Contractor will make best efforts to respond to Siren System and Control Point issues in a timely manner, but 

this agreement does not set forth a structured onsite response time – further agreements would need to be listed 

and agreed to by Contractor and Owner and will be added to this agreement as “Attachment B” 
 

 
 
 

Page 120 



Contract No: LACYLAKEVIEW2023 
Release No: N/A 
Date: 10/01/2023 

3 

 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 

PROVISIONS 
 

 
 

All work shall be completed in a workman-like manner in compliance with all building codes, software licensing and 

applicable laws. 

 
To the extent required by law all work shall be performed by individuals duly licensed and authorized by law to perform 

said work. Contractor may at its discretion engage subcontractors to perform work hereunder, provided Contractor shall 

fully pay said subcontractor and in all instances remain responsible for the proper completion of this contract. Contractor 

shall furnish Owner appropriate releases or waivers of lien for all work performed or materials provided at the time the next 

periodic payment shall be due. 

 
All change orders shall be in writing and signed by Owner and Contractor and shall be incorporated in and become part of 

the contract. Contractor warrants it is adequately insured for injury to its employees and others incurring loss or injury as a 

result of acts of the Contractor. 

 
Should Owner authorize additional work/services which are beyond the scope of this contract, Contractor will perform the 

work at the hourly rate stated in attached Rate Sheet. 

 
In the event that the Owner shall fail to pay periodic installment payments due hereunder, Contractor may cease work 

without breach pending payment resolution of any dispute. 

 
All disputes hereunder shall be resolved by binding arbitration in accordance with rules of the American Arbitration 

Association. 
 

 

Contractor shall not be liable for any delay due to circumstances beyond its control.

Page 121 



Contract No: LACYLAKEVIEW2023 
Release No: N/A 
Date: 10/01/2023 

4 

 

 

  

 
 

 
 
 

Published Service Rate Sheet 
 

EFECTIVE January 2023 
 

 

Labor 
Category Rates 

In House/Shop Labor $120/Hr 

On-Site Labor $120/Hr 

Travel Labor $65/Hr 

Low Reach Vehicle $65/Hr 

Vehicle Hours (Travel + Onsite) $125/Hr 

Holiday/Weekend On-Site Labor $175/Hr 

Holiday/Weekend Travel Labor $100/Hr 

Engineering Labor $175/Hr 
 
 
 

Expenses 
Item Pricing 

Airfare Cost plus 15% Round-trip 

Hotel Cost plus 15% Per Night 

Per Diem-Food and Expense $50 Per Day 

Equipment Rental (Vehicles, Buckets, 
Cranes, & Lifts, etc.) 

 

Cost Plus 15% 

 

 
 
 
 

Parts/Materials 
Availability Pricing 

 

All Stock Items 
 

List Price - 15% 

Non-Stock Items Cost Plus 25% 

Page 122 



Contract No: LACYLAKEVIEW2023 
Release No: N/A 
Date: 10/01/2023 

5 

 

 

  

 
 
 

Attachment A 

 
 

Page Intentionally Left Blank 

 

Page 123 



Contract No: LACYLAKEVIEW2023 
Release No: N/A 
Date: 10/01/2023 

6 

 

 

  

Attachment B 

Response Time 
 

 
The City shall provide written notice to Contractor of any siren which is not functioning properly. Within seven (7) 
calendar days of its receipt of such written notice, Contractor shall notify the City of any maintenance or repair work 
necessary to return the siren to functional status and the anticipated time frame to complete the work based on parts 
availability. The City shall then provide the Contractor with a notice to proceed to order necessary parts and 
proceed with the maintenance or repairs. 
 
In the event Contractor is not able to complete the maintenance or repairs needed to return the siren to functional 
status within their stated time frame, Contractor shall so notify the City in writing before the expiration of the given 
time frame, including the reasons for the sirens inoperability, the maintenance or repair work needed, the reasons 
such work cannot be completed within the designated response time, and the estimated time to complete the work to 
restore the operability of the siren.  
 
A default will occur in the event that the Contractor fails to: 

 Notify the City of the necessary maintenance or repair work and anticipated time frame to complete the work 

within seven (7) days from the City’s written notice of siren inoperability; or 

 Complete the required maintenance or repair to an inoperable siren within their stated time frame after the 

City provides a notice to proceed; or 

 Provide the City with notice as to why the maintenance or repair cannot be completed before the expiration of 

their given time frame. 

In an event of default, Contractor will rebate to the City the pro-rated portion of Contractor’s annual maintenance fee 
for the number of days that such default continues to exist.  
 

 

Page 124 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #17 
 
 

Council Meeting:   Originating Dept: Administration   
November 14, 2023 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Discussion and consideration of action to approve entering into a Lease 
Purchase Agreement with Enterprise Fleet Management for the purchase 
of City vehicles pursuant to the terms reflected in the lease/purchase 
proposal. 
 
Action: 
 
(  ) Work Session    (  ) Ordinance 
 
(  ) Recognition     (  ) Resolution 
 
(  ) Public Hearing    (X) Motion/Order 
 
(  ) Special Presentation   (  ) Other 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 125 



Enterprise and the ‘e’ logo are registered trademarks of Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc. All other trademarks are the property of 
their respective owners.   

© 2017 Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc. 

1 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

FLEET SYNOPSIS  
 
 

 
 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc. 
600 Corporate Park Drive 
St. Louis, MO 63105 
314-512-5000 Main 
314-518-5583 Fax 

Bo Ashe 
Senior Fleet Consultant 
4210 S. Congress Ave 

Austin, TX 78745 
512-826-5143 (cell) 

Bo.Ashe@efleets.com  

 

Britt.A.Watty@efleets.com 

City of Lacy Lakeview 
501 E. Craven Ave. 

Lacy Lakeview, TX 76705 

Page 126 

mailto:Bo.Ashe@efleets.com


Enterprise and the ‘e’ logo are registered trademarks of Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc. All other trademarks are the property of 
their respective owners.   

© 2017 Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc. 

2 

 

 

IMPLEMENTATION - PURCHASING DUE DILIGIENCE  

 

  

 

Page 127 



Enterprise and the ‘e’ logo are registered trademarks of Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc. All other trademarks are the property of 
their respective owners.   

© 2017 Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc. 

3 

 

 

FLEET SYNOPSIS | CITY OF LACY LAKEVIEW  
Impact of Partnership 
 

BACKGROUND 

 

 

THE SITUATION 

 

 

 

THE OBJECTIVES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CLIENT TESTIMONTIAL 

 

THE RESULTS 

 
 

 

 

Location: Lacy Lakeview, TX  

Industry: Government-City 

Lacy Lakeview is looking for a solution to better manage its fleet. 
 

• 18 out of 26 vehicles (69%) of the current light and medium duty fleet is 10+ years old. 

• Older vehicles have higher fuel costs, maintenance costs, and tend to be unreliable. 

• It would take 17.33 years to cycle out the entire fleet at current acquisition rates. 
 

Enterprise Fleet Management’s proposal is to save city resources and budget dollars through a managed vehicle program. 
 

• Utilize an open-end capital lease* as a funding mechanism, allowing Lacy Lakeview to acquire additional vehicles 
while avoiding a large capital budget outlay. 

• Replace aged vehicles with newer models to increase fuel efficiency and reduce maintenance expense. 
Maintenance and repairs will be outsourced to local businesses to further stimulate economic growth and the 
integration of more fuel-efficient vehicles will reduce carbon footprint.  

• Establish a proactive replacement plan that maximizes potential equity at time of resale, reduces operational 
expenses, and increases safety. 

 
*An open-end lease means there are no early termination, no mileage, and no wear and tear penalties. Leases are written 
to a residual balance to preserve cash flow. Lacy Lakeview receives flexibility of ownership, as well as net equity from sale 
at time of disposal. This is the opposite of the type of lease that you would incur at a dealership. The open-end equity lease 
is a flexible way to utilize a proactive vehicle replacement program. Due to the acquisition price with EFM, Lacy Lakeview 
will always be in an equity position, and many of the vehicles you operate will be able to be replaced at 1-5 years and we 
can sell the vehicle for at what you paid for it or higher due to the large rebate and strong resale market.  

By partnering with Enterprise Fleet Management, Lacy Lakeview can have newer, safer, more fuel-efficient vehicles that will have lower 
maintenance costs. Lacy Lakeview will receive a dedicated Account Manager with Enterprise Fleet Management to help monitor and track 
all vehicles costs, help make recommendations on how to operate vehicles at the lowest total cost of ownership. There is no contractual 
agreement the city is locked into. At the end of the lease, or at any time throughout the lease term you have the option to terminate the 
lease, pay if off and take title. Our goal of this program is to help Lacy Lakeview rotate these vehicles out every 1-5 years while they still 
have a strong resale value, minimize operating costs and lower your overall ownership cost. The equity in the vehicles belongs to Lacy 
Lakeview. If for any reason you wish to terminate the relationship with EFM we would only require a 30 day notice. EFM has a 95% 
customer retention rate and we look forward to a long term partnership with City of Lacy Lakeview y.   

Page 128 



Enterprise and the ‘e’ logo are registered trademarks of Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc. All other trademarks are the property of 
their respective owners.   

© 2017 Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc. 

4 

 

 

PROGRAM RESOURCES | CITY OF LACY LAKEVIEW 
 

SAFETY 

 

ACCOUNT MANAGEMENT 

 

 

 

 

ANCILLIARIES 

Enterprise Fleet Management can offer a total fleet solution should Lacy Lakeview need further evaluation of the fleet. 
These can include: 
 

• Fuel Card – free program to track mileage and odometers. Integrates with Maintenance program to automate 
maintenance reminders 

• Maintenance Card – 50+ Maintenance Facility locations within 10 miles of Woodway. This is optional and can 
be utilized on new vehicles from EFM as well as current owned Lacy Lakeview vehicles for $6/month.  

• Telematics Device available for $17 per month to monitor utilization and driving behavior  

TECHNOLOGY 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 18 Lacy Lakeview vehicles do not contain the most up to date safety features, such as airbag standardization 
and anti-lock brake control or electronic stability control (ESC) 
 

 

Lacy Lakeview will have a dedicated, local account team to proactively manage and develop your fleet while delivering the 
highest level of customer service to facilitate your day-to-day needs.  
 

• Meeting with you at minimum 4 times a year- 2 of those are financial planning meetings. These are an Annual Client 
Review and a Fleet Analysis Meeting. Account team is available as needed for Woodway in the implementation phase  

• Your Client Strategy Manager will provide ongoing analysis, which can include best makes/models, cents per mile, 
total cost of ownership, and replacement analysis. 

• Monthly management reports consisting of a single invoice with all charges 

Enterprise Fleet Management’s website provides vehicle tracking, reporting, and metrics. Our website can be customized 
to view a wide range of data to have a comprehensive and detailed look at all aspects of your fleet and the services 
provided. Our Mobile App also allows drivers a wide range of functions. 
 

• Invoices- to include lease, maintenance, and ancillaries- all in one invoice 

• Maintenance Utilization- review the life-to-date maintenance per vehicle 

• Recall Information- see which units that are approaching the lease term still have open recalls 

• License & Registration- see which plate renewals are being processed by Enterprise; view status 

• Alerts- set customizable alerts for oil changes, lease renewals, license renewals, and billing data 

• Lifecycle Analysis- see data regarding all transactions for the lifecycle of the entire fleet, with drill-down capability 
to any specific lease or transaction 

 

Page 129 



Enterprise and the ‘e’ logo are registered trademarks of Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc. All other trademarks are the property of 
their respective owners.   

© 2017 Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc. 

5 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Page 130 



Enterprise and the ‘e’ logo are registered trademarks of Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc. All other trademarks are the property of 
their respective owners.   

© 2017 Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc. 

6 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Page 131 



Enterprise and the ‘e’ logo are registered trademarks of Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc. All other trademarks are the property of 
their respective owners.   

© 2017 Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc. 

7 

 

 

 

REFERENCES | Sample TX Government Clients 

 

 

REFERENCES 

City of Pflugerville – Customer since 2021 – 51 vehicles from 

EFM. Tracy Waldron, Finance Director  

tracyw@pflugervilletx.gov  

City of San Marcos – Customer since 2016 – 197 vehicles from 

EFM. Anna Miranda, Finance Director asmiranda@sanmarcostx.gov  

City of Gatesville – Customer since 2019 – 36 vehicles delivered 

from EFM. Mike Halsema, Finance Director 

mhalsema@gatesvilletx.com  

 

 ur  ccount  eams Manage

Page 132 

mailto:tracyw@pflugervilletx.gov
mailto:asmiranda@sanmarcostx.gov
mailto:mhalsema@gatesvilletx.com


COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #18 
 
 

Council Meeting:   Originating Dept: Administration   
November 14, 2023 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Discussion and consideration to adjust the American Rescue Plan Act 
funding for the purchase of new vehicle add-on equipment. 
 
Action: 
 
(  ) Work Session    (  ) Ordinance 
 
(  ) Recognition     (  ) Resolution 
 
(  ) Public Hearing    (X) Motion/Order 
 
(  ) Special Presentation   (  ) Other 
 
 
 

 

Page 133 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #19 
 
 

Council Meeting:   Originating Dept: Administration   
November 14, 2023 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Discussion and consideration to adjust the American Rescue Plan Act 
funding by taking the $100,000 that was approved for the parks and move 
it to the $150,000 that was approved for the baseball field fencing. 
 
Action: 
 
(  ) Work Session    (  ) Ordinance 
 
(  ) Recognition     (  ) Resolution 
 
(  ) Public Hearing    (X) Motion/Order 
 
(  ) Special Presentation   (  ) Other 
 
 
 

 
PLEASE SEE THE ATTACHED MINUTES FROM APRIL 11, 2023 
MEETING PAGE 3 - #17 
 

Page 134 



1 
 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR SESSION AND WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING, 
TUESDAY, APRIL 11, 2023 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE LACY LAKEVIEW CITY COUNCIL 
CHAMBERS LOCATED AT LACY LAKEVIEW CITY HALL, 501 E. CRAVEN, LACY 
LAKEVIEW, TEXAS. 
 
Work Session: 
 
1. The meeting of the Lacy Lakeview City Council was called to order by Mayor Clark 

at 6:00 p.m. 
 
2. Roll Call. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Staff Present: Calvin Hodde, City Manager; Laurie Kaczmarek, City Secretary; Jeron 
Barnett, Police Chief; Amber Fuller, Finance Director, Christine McMains, Court 
Administrator, Andy Moore, Public Works Director and David Deaconson, City Attorney. 
 
3. City Manager Hodde explained the agenda items for the Regular Session Council 

meeting for April 11, 2023. 
 

4. Presentation of possible project for the American Rescue Plan Act funding. 
 

There was no update at this time. 
 
5. Staff Reports:  Q & A 
 

There were no questions from the Council at this time. 
 
Recess Work Session to Convene Regular Session 
 
Regular Session was called to order at 6:12 p.m. 
 
6. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America. 
 

Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Sharon Clark     
Bruce Bundrant     
Richard Lednicky      
Niecey Payne      
Robert Plsek      
Barbara Seitz      

 Charles Wilson      

Page 135 



2 
 

7. Approval of the Minutes from the City Council Session held on March 14, 
2023. 

 
Council Member Wilson moved to approve the minutes from the council meeting 
held on March 14, 2023.  Council Member Payne seconded.  All council members 
present voted in favor; motion carried. 

 
8. Mayor’s Report. 
 

Mayor Clark stated that the Fire Department did a good job with the Easter Egg 
hunt. 

 
9. Council Member’s Input. 
 

Council Member Seitz also commented on the Easter Egg Hunt put on by the Lacy 
Lakeview Fire Department. 

 
10. Public Comment. 
 

No Public Comment at this time. 
 
11. Council Member Wilson made a motion to authorize the City Manager to enter into 

an Agreement for Professional Services with Walker Partners, LLC for smoke 
testing and manhole inspection.  Mayor Pro-Tem Plsek seconded.  All council 
members present voted in favor; motion carried. 

 
12. Mayor Pro-Tem Plsek made a motion to approve Ordinance 2023-04.  Council 

Member Bundrant seconded.  All council members present voted in favor; motion 
carried. 
 

13. Council Member Wilson made a motion to approve Ordinance 2023-05.  Mayor 
Pro-Tem Plsek seconded.  All council members present voted in favor; motion 
carried. 
 

14. Mayor Clark made a motion to authorize the City Manager to add the job 
descriptions for Evidence Tech and Water Utility Clerk Supervisor.  Council 
Member Wilson seconded.  All council members present voted in favor; motion 
carried. 
 

15. Council Member Bundrant made a motion to authorize the City Manager to add 
Administrator to the City Secretary job title make it City Secretary/Administrator.  
Mayor Clark seconded.  All council members voted in favor; motion carried. 
 

  

Page 136 



3 
 

16. Council Member Seitz made a motion to DENY amending the American Rescue 
Plan Act funding to include 18 tasers for the Lacy Lakeview Police Department in 
the amount of $43,000.00.  Motion died due to lack of a second. 
 
Council Member Payne made a motion to approve amending the American 
Rescue Plan Act funding to include 18 tasers for the Lacy Lakeview Police 
Department in the amount of $43,000.00.  Council Member Bundrant seconded.  
Six (6) council members voted in favor with one (1) against; motion carried. 

 
17. Council Member Payne made a motion to amend the American Rescue Plan Act 

funding to include $250,000 for upgrades to the Live Oak Park ballfields.  Council 
Member Bundrant seconded.  Two (2) council members voted in favor and five 
(5) voted against; motion failed. 
 
Mayor Clark made a new motion that we add an additional $150,000 for 
upgrades to the Live Oak Park ballfields from the American Rescue Plan Act.  
Council Member Wilson seconded.  Six (6) council members voted in favor and 
One (1) voted against; motion carried. 

 
The meeting was recessed to Closed Executive Session at 6:39 p.m. 
 
The meeting was reconvened to Regular Session at 7:18 p.m. 
 
18. No motion was made at this time. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:19 p.m. 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Mayor, Sharon Clark 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Laurie Kaczmarek, City Secretary 

Page 137 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #20 
 
 

Council Meeting:   Originating Dept: Administration   
November 14, 2023 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Discussion and consideration of action to approve Ordinance 2023-12; AN 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LACY LAKEVIEW, TEXAS AMENDING 
THE 2023-2024 FISCAL YEAR FEE SCHEDULE TO ADD A FEE FOR 
TRASH COLLECTION CARTS REMAINING AT STREETSIDE PAST 
ALLOWABLE TIME; PROVIDING A REPEALING CLAUSE; 
PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 
 
Action: 
 
(  ) Work Session    (  ) Ordinance 
 
(  ) Recognition     (  ) Resolution 
 
(  ) Public Hearing    (X) Motion/Order 
 
(  ) Special Presentation   (  ) Other 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 138 



 

 

Ordinance 2023-12; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LACY LAKEVIEW, TEXAS AMENDING 
THE 2023-2024 FISCAL YEAR FEE SCHEDULE TO ADD A FEE FOR TRASH COLLECTION 
CARTS REMAINING AT STREETSIDE PAST ALLOWABLE TIME; PROVIDING A REPEALING 
CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

 

A copy of the Ordinance will be placed at your seat on the dais. 

Page 139 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #21 
 
 

Council Meeting:   Originating Dept: Administration   
November 14, 2023 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Discussion and consideration of action to approve livestreaming City 
Council meetings. 
 
Action: 
 
(  ) Work Session    (  ) Ordinance 
 
(  ) Recognition     (  ) Resolution 
 
(  ) Public Hearing    (X) Motion/Order 
 
(  ) Special Presentation   (  ) Other 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 140 



Page 141 



Page 142 



Page 143 



Page 144 



Page 145 



Page 146 



Page 147 



Page 148 


	11.14.23 Agenda
	Staff report cover
	CM Report
	FIRE Monthly Report
	Court Monthly Report
	Finance Oct 2023 Budget Report
	Finance Oct 2023 Financials
	Public Works Monthly Report
	PD Monthly Activity Report
	Building Inspection Monthly Report
	Agenda Item 6
	Notice of Public Hearing Annexation Foamtec International
	FOAMTEC Request for Annexation
	Agenda Item 8
	Wood Chipper information
	Agenda Item 9
	Agenda Item 10
	Agenda Item 11
	Agenda Item 12
	10.10.23 Minutes
	Agenda Item 13
	R 2023-11 Resolution Approving Renovations MC Appraisal Office
	Agenda Item 14
	ETJ Lacy Lakeview draft agreement
	ETJ Taxable sales for various businesses
	ETJ Terms for release with City of Waco Lacy Lakeview
	Agenda Item 15
	Holiday Schedule 2024
	Agenda Item 16
	MNS - City of Lacy Lakeview - 2023_24_Annual Preventive Maintenance
	Agenda Item 17
	Enterprise Fleet Management Synopsis - City of Lacy Lakeview
	Agenda Item 18
	Agenda Item 19
	4.11.23 Minutes
	Agenda Item 20
	BLANK PAGE
	Agenda Item 21
	Livestreaming Information

